North Mankato Housing and Redevelopment Authority
615 Nicollet Avenue, North Mankato, MN 56003
Regular Meeting
Tuesday, October 30, 2018 —9:00 a.m.

AGENDA
A. Call to-Order/Roll Call by Secretary
B. Amendments to Agenda
C. Open Meeting Resident

D. Approval of Minutes: August 28, 2018 Minutes
September 2018 - No Meeting

F. Approval of Financials:  July 2018 Financials
August 2018 Financials
September 2018 Financials

F. Approval of Checks: August Checks #14695-14696, EFT’s
September Checks #14697-14730, EFT’s
October Checks #14731-14760, EFT’s
G. Occupancy:

H. Old Business: Update First Floor Remodeling
-First Floor Change Order #3

Update Parking Lot
Parking Lot Change Order #4

1. New Business:

J. Next Meeting: November 27, 2018

K. Adjournment — Regular Meeting




MEETING MINUTES FROM EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING

NORTH MANKATO HOUSING & REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
615 Nicollet Avenue, North Mankato, MN 56003
9:00 a.m., August 28, 2018
Location: North Mankato City Hall Chambers

“Roll Call
Members Present: John Daley, Chair
Leon Bembenek, Board Member
Jennifer Drganc, Secretary-Treasurer
Members Absent: Nancy Gehrke, Board Member
Billy Steiner, Board Member
Others Present: Joleen Pfau, Executive Director

Kristen Mallak, SMR Management

Amendments to Agenda
Amended Agenda to read June Financials instead of May Financials.

Open Meeting Residents
None.

Approval of Meeting Minutes

Board Member Bembenek moved, seconded by Board Member Drganc, to approve the minutes
of June 26, 2018, HRA Executive Regular meeting. Vote on the motion: Aye 3, 0 Nay. Motion
carried.

Approval of Financials
Board Member Bembenek moved, seconded by Board Member Drganc, to approve the
Financials for June 2018. Vote on the motion: Aye 3, 0 Nay. Motion carried.

Approval of Checks
Board Member Bembenek moved, seconded by Board Member Drganc, to approve the July and
August Checks. Vote on the motion: Aye 3, 0 Nay. Motion carried.

Occupancy
Site Manager Bob stated they currently has 1 vacancy that would be filled in the next couple
weeks. '




Old Business

Update 1° Floor Remodel.

SMR Representative Mallak informed the board that things were starting to come together with
the first floor remodel. All deconstruction is complete and reconstruction has started. Flooring
and painting will be starting soon. Anticipated completion date is mid to end of September. She
also informed the board we did have a second change order that included replacement of
bathroom door frames, replacing floor drains in the bathroom and replace of sanitary pipes.

Parking Lot Update.

SMR Representative reported that the parking lot will be starting within a couple weeks.

Change order number 3 was signed to extend the contract date by 2 weeks since there were
rain delays. Change order number 2 was also signed that changed the entire lot to be seal
coated instead of trying to save sections and chip sealing it. With this change the aggregate
base was also changed from a 12 inch base to 8 inches. With this change it will extend the life of
the new parking lot.

Set Next Meeting Date
Board Member Bembenek moved, seconded by Board Member Drganc to set the next meeting
for September 25, 2018, at 9:00 am. Vote on the motion: Aye 3, Nay 0. Motion carried.

Adjournment
Adjourned to closed session at 9:20 a.m.

Chair

Secretary




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
July 31, 2018

. FYE
7584 BALANCE SHEET 6-30
ACCT DESCRIPTION

ASSETS

111101 Cash General Fund $ 308,321.55

111700 Petty Cash 100.00

112200 - Tenants Accounts Receivable 663.47

112517 Accounts Receivable Hud - CF 17 .05

114500 Accrued Interest 306.36

116200 General Fund Investments 266,303.10

121100 Prepaid Insurance 19,255.83

140002 Development Cost 1,169,610.66

140003 Development Cost Contra {3,499,845.86)

140005 Accumulated Depreciation (2,648,488.24)

140006 Land 195,668.66

140007 Building 1,590,070.25

140008 Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Dwell 53,573.32

140009 Furniture,Machine, Equipment~Admin 26,591.93

140016 Land Improvements 96,914.45

140017 Building Improvements 1,720,030.72

140055 Mod Cost Complete 2,258,775.20

Mod Cost Incomplete 31,399.46
Capital Fund Operations Contra
Capital Fund Non Exp Contra
TOTAL ASSETS . $ 1,589,250.91

SURPLUS & LIABILITIES

211400 Tenants Security Deposits $ 13,871.11
211410 Tenants Pet Deposits 2,400.00
211499 Security Deposit Interest (169.72)
213501 Accrued Absences -~ Current 3,371.76
213502 Accrued Absences - Non-current 3,945.76
213700 Payment in Lieu of Taxes ‘ 6,963.78
213701 Pilot Current Year 946.27
280200 Investments in Capital Assets 962,901.09
280600 Unrestricted Net Assets 582,291.61
319000 Nondwelling Rental 250.00

Current Year Net Activity (12,479.25)

TOTAL SURPLUS & LIABILITIES $ 1,589,250.91




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
July 31, 2018
FYE
7584 BALANCE SHEET 6-30

SUBSIDIARY SCHEDULES

MOD COST INCOMPLETE
72140017 Cf 2018 Dwelling Structure $ 31,399.46

TOTAL MOD COST INCOMPLETE $ 31,399.46




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
July 31, 2018
FYE
7584 BUDGET PROGRESS REPORT . 6-30
CURRENT YTD YTD PROBATE OVER)/UNDER
ACTIVITY BALANCE BUDGET BUDGET
INCOME

311000 Dwelling Rental $ 19,073.00 $ 19,073.00 $ 19,234.16 5 161.16
312000 Excess Utilities 2,760.00 2,760.00 256.66 (2,503.34)

319000 Nondwelling Rental 250.00 250.00 250.00 0
TOTAL RENTAIL INCOME 22,083.00 22,083.00 19,740.82 (2,342.18)
361000 Investment Interest $ 3.37 $ 3.37 § 283.33 8 279.96
369000 Other Tenant Income ~ 2,296.74 2,296.74 2,158.33 (138.41)
369500 Other Income - Non recurring 460.95 460.95 0 (460.95)
802000 Hud Operating Subsidy 10,724.00 10,724.00 9,658.33 (1,065.67)
TOTAL OTHER OPERATING RECEIPTS 13,485.06 13,485.06 12,099.99 (1,385.07)
TOTAL RECEIPTS 35,568.06 35,568.06 31,840.81- (3,727.25)

EXPENSES

413000 - Legal Expense 0 0 83.33 83.33
14000 Training 0 0 25.00 25.00
+15000 Travel 0 0 41.66 41.66
417000 Accounting Fees 0 0 283.33 283.33
417100 Audit Expense 0 0 316.66 316.66
419000 Office Expenses 66.90 66.90 249.16 182.26
419200 Advertising 0 0 50.00 50.00
419300 Telephone 658.19 658.19 416.66 (241.53)
419400 Sundry-Administrative - 14.42 14.42 648.33 633.91

419500 Outside Management 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00° 0
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 5,739.51 5,739.51 7,114.13 1,374.62
422000 Recreation, Publication & Othe 0 0 666.66 666.66
423000 Tenant Contract Costs 0 0 50.00 50.00
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSE 0 0 716.66 716.66
431000 Water 927.07 927.07 800.00 (127.07)
432000 Electricity 0 0 3,333.33 3,333.33
433000 Gas 448,63 448.63 2,166.66 1,718.03
439000 Other Utility Expense 1,090.38 1,090.38 1,000.00 (90.38)
439100 Garbage Disposal 441.56 441.56 900.00 458.44
TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE 2,907.64 2,907.64 8,199.99 5,292.35
441000 Maintenance Labor 5,782.32 5,782.32 5,729.16 (53.16)
441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance 1,008.65 1,008.65 1,085.00 76.35
42000 Materials 208.35 208.35 770.83 562.48
443000 Contract Costs 1,030.00 1,030.00 541.66 (488.34)
443090 Contracts - Cable TV 1,353.42 1,353.42 1,366.66 13.24




7584

443200
443300
443400
443500
443600
443700
443800
443900
444000

451000
451001
451002
451003
452000
457000

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
July 31, 2018

BUDGET PROGRESS REPORT

FYE

6-30

CURRENT YTD YTD PROBATE OVER)/UNDER
ACTIVITY BALANCE BUDGET BUDGET

Heating & Cooling 190.00 190.00 375.00 185.00
Snow Removal 0 0 112.50 112.50
Elevator 1,392.58 1,392.58 958.33 (434.25)
Landscape & Grounds 0 0 166.66 166.66
Unit Turnaround 0 0 166.66 166.66
Electrical Contracts 0 0 416.66 416.66
Plumbing 360.00 360.00 333.33 (26.67)
Extermination 0 0 100.00 100.00
Janitorial 0 0 291.66 291.66
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE 11,325.32 11,325.32 12,414.11 1,088.79
Insurance - Flood & Bond 59.50 59.50 66.66 7.16
Insurance - Property 1,334.25 1,334.25 1,220.00 (114.25)
Insurance - Liability 370.42 370.42 210.00 (160.42)
Insurance - Work Comp 155.90 155.90 183.33 27.43
Payments In Lieu Of Taxes 946.27 946.27 567.50 (378.77)
Collection Loss 0 0 31.66 31.66
TOTAL GENERAT, EXPENSE 2,866.34 2,866.34 2,279.15 (587.19)
TOTAL ROUTINE EXPENSE 22,838.81 22,838.81 30,724.04 7,885.23
TOTAL EXPENSE 22,838.81 22,838.81 30,724.04 7,885.23




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
July 31, 2018
FYE
7584 BUDGET PROGRESS REPORT 6-30
——————— YEAR TO DATE-—----——--— —PERCENTAGE-
ACCT DESCRIPTION ACTUAL BUDGET OF BUDGET
INCOME
311000 Dwelling Rental $ 19,073.00 $ 230,810.00 8.26%
312000 Excess Utilities 2,760.00 3,080.00 89.61
319000 Nondwelling Rental 250.00 3,000.00 8.33
TOTAL, RENTAL INCOME 22,083.00 236,890.00 9.32
361000 Investment Interest $ 3.37 S 3,400.00 .10%
369000 Other Tenant Income 2,296.74 25,900.00 8.87
369500 Other Income - Non recurring 460.95 0 0
| 802000 Hud Operating Subsidy 10,724.00 115,900.00 9.25
E TOTAIL OTHER OPERATING RECEIPTS 13,485.06 145,200.00 9.29
TOTAL RECEIPTS 35,568.06 382,090.00 9.31
EXPENSES
413000 Legal Expense 0 1,000.00 0
414000 Training 0 300.00 0
415000 Travel 0 500.00 0
417000 Accounting Fees 0 3,400.00 0
417100 Audit Expense 0 3,800.00 0
419000 Office Expenses 66.90 2,990.00 2.24
419200 Advertising 0 600.00 0
419300 Telephone ) 658.19 5,000.00 13.16
419400 Sundry-Administrative 14.42 7,780.00 .19
419500 OCutside Management 5,000.00 60,000.00 8.33
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 5,7398.51 85,370.00 6.72
422000 Recreation, Publication & Oth 0 8,000.00 0
423000 Tenant Contract Costs 0 600.00 0
TOTAT, TENANT SERVICES EXPENSE 0 8,600.00 0
431000 Water 927.07 9,600.00 9.66
432000 Electricity 0 40,000.00 0
433000 Gas 448.63 26,000.00 1.73
439000 Other Utility Expense 1,090.38 12,000.00 9.09
439100 Garbage Disposal 441.56 10,800.00 4.09
TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE 2,907.64 98,400.00 2.95
441000 Maintenance Labor 5,782.32 68,750.00 8.41

441045 ’ Employee Benefits Maintenance 1,008.65 13,020.00 7.75




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
July 31, 2018

FYE
7584 BUDGET PROGRESS REPORT 6-30
~~~~~~~ YEAR TO DATE-~-~~——-—-— —-PERCENTAGE-
ACCT DESCRIPTION - ACTUAL BUDGET OF BUDGET
442000 Materials 208.35 9,250.00 2.25
443000 Contract Costs 1,030.00 6,500.00 15.85
443090 Contracts - Cable TV 1,353.42 16,400.00 8.25
© 443200 Heating & Cooling 190.00 4,500.00 4.22
443300 Snow Removal 0 1,350.00 0
443400 Elevator 1,392.58 11,500.00 12.11
443500 Landscape & Grounds 0 2,000.00 0
443600 Unit Turnaround 0 2,000.00 0
443700 Electrical Contracts 0 5,000.00 0
443800 Plumbing 360.00 4,000.00 9.00
443900 Extermination 0 1,200.00 0
444000 Janitorial 0 3,500.00 0
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE 11,325.32 148,870.00 7.60
451000 Insurance - Flood & Bond 59.50 800.00 7.44
451001 Insurance -~ Property 1,334.25 14,640.00 9.11
451002 Insurance -~ Liability 370.42 2,520.00 14.70
451003 Insurance -~ Work Comp 155.90 2,200.00 7.09
452000 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes 946.27 6,810.00 13.90
457000 Collection Loss 0 380.00 0
TOTAI GENERAL EXPENSE . 2,866.34 27,350.00 10.48
TOTAL ROUTINE EXPENSE 22,838.81 368,690.00 6.19
TOTAL EXPENSE 22,838.81 368,6980.00 6.19




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
July 31, 2018 FYE
7584 BUDGET PROGRESS / PUM: REPORT . 6-30
——————— ACTUAL —-——————= —————=—== BUDGET —~=—-=———-—
ACCT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT PUM AMOUNT PUM
. INCOME

311000 Dwelling Rental $ 19,073.00 $ 261.27 $§ 230,810.00 $ 263.48
312000 Excess Utilities 2,760.00 37.81 3,080.00 3.52
319000 Nondwelling Rental 250.00 3.42 3,000.00 3.42
TOTAL RENTAL INCOME 22,083.00 302.51 236,890.00 270.42
361000 Investment Interest S 3.37 8 .05 5 3,400.00 S 3.88
369000 Other Tenant Income 2,296.74 31.46 25,900.00 29.57

369500 Other Income - Non recurring 460.95 6.31
8302000 Hud Operating Subsidy 10,724.00 146.90 115,900.00 132.31
TOTAL OTHER OPERATING RECEIPTS 13,485.06 184.73 145,200.00 165.75
TOTAIL RECEIPTS 35,568.06 487 .23 382,090.00 436.18

EXPENSES

413000 Legal Expense 1,000.00 1.14
414000 Training 300.00 .34
5000 Travel 500.00 .57
~17000 Accounting Fees 3,400.00 ‘ 3.88
417100 Audit Expense 3,800.00 4,34
419000 Office Expenses 66.90 .92 2,990.00 3.41
419200 Advertising : 600.00 .68
419300 Telephone 658.19 9.02 5,000.00 5.71
419400 Sundry-Administrative 14.42 .20 7,780.00 8.88
419500 Outside Management 5,000.00 68.49 60,000.00 68.49
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 5,738.51 78.62 85,370.00 97.45
422000 Recreation, Publication & Othe 8,000.00 9.13
423000 Tenant Contract Costs 600.00 .68
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSE 8,600.00 9.82
431000 Water 927.07 12.70 9,600.00 10.96
432000 Electricity 40,000.00 45.66
433000 Gas 448.63 6.15 26,000.00 29.68
439000 Other Utility Expense 1,090.38 14.94 12,000.00 13.70
439100 Garbage Diéposal 441.56 6.05 10,800.00 12.33
TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE 2,907.64 39.83 98,400.00 112.33
441000 Maintenance Labor 5,782.32 79.21 68,750.00 78.48
441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance 1,008.65 13.82 13,020.00 14.86
12000 Materials 208.35 2.85 9,250.00 10.56
3000 Contract Costs 1,030.00 14.11 6,500.00 7.42
443090 Contracts - Cable TV 1,353.42 18.54 16,400.00 18.72
443200 Heating & Cooling 190.00 2.60 4,500.00 5.14




North Mankato Housing ARuthority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866

July 31, 2018 FYE

7584 BUDGET PROGRESS / PUM REPORT 6-30
——————— ACTUAL ~=———==—~ == BUDGET —--—-————-
ACCT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT PUM AMOUNT PUM
443300 -Snow Removal 1,350.00 1.54
443400 Elevator 1,392.58 19.08 11,500.00 13.13
443500 Landscape & Grounds 2,000.00 2.28
443600 Unit Turnaround 2,000.00 2.28
443700 Electrical Contracts 5,000.00 5.71
443800 Plumbing 360.00 4.93 4,000.00 4.57
443900 Extermination 1,200.00 1.37
444000 Janitorial 3,500.00 4.00
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE 11,325.32 155.14 148,970.00 170.06
451000 Insurance - Flood & Bond 59.50 : .82 800.00 .91
451001 Insurance - Property 1,334.25 18.28 14,640.00 16.71
451002 Insurance - Liability 370.42 5.07 2,520.00 2.88
451003 Insurance - Work Comp 155.90 2.14 2,200.00 2.51
452000 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes 946.27 12.96 6,810.00 7.77
457000 Collection Loss 380.00 .43
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE 2,866.34 39.26 27,350.00 31.22
TOTAL ROUTINE EXPENSE 22,838.81 312.86 368,690.00 420.88

TOTAL EXPENSE 22,838.81 312.86 368,690.00 420.88




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
July 31, 2018

FYE
7584 PILOT CALCULATION 6-30
CURRENT 5% TO DATE 5%

PERIOD PILOT CALC PILOT CALC
311000 Dwelling Rental S 19,073.00 $ 953.65 $ 19,073.00 3 953.65
312000 Excess Utilities 2,760.00 138.00 2,760.00 138.00
319000 Nondwelling Rental 250.00 12.50 250.00 12.50
TOTAL RENTAL INCOME 22,083.00 1,104.15 22,083.00 1,104.15
431000 Water 927.07 46.35 927.07 46.35
433000 Gas 448.63 22.43 448.63 22.43
439000 Other Utility Expense 1,090.38 54.52 1,090.38 54.52
439100 Garbage Disposal 441.56 22.08 441.56 22.08
TOTAL UTILITIES 2,907.64 145.38 2,907.64 145.38

19,175.36 958.77 19,175.36 958,77




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
July 31, 2018

7584 Bank Reconciliation Page

Account 111101 P/H CHECKING A/C#

Bank statement balance, July 31, 2018 391,531.97
Less: Outstanding checks - see listing 83,210.42
Correct bank balance, July 31, 2018 308,321.55

* % % * K Kk K K * * * Kk K * K Kk K *

General ledger balance, June 30, 2018 369,708.Si
Add: Deposits for the month S 34,836.96 34,836.96

Total 404,545.47
Less: Checks issued S 96,223.92 86,223.92
Correct general ledger balance, July 31, 2018 308,321.55

x Kk Kk K * * % K ¥ K% K * %k * Kk * K ¥

1




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
- July 31, 2018
7584 Bank Reconciliation . Page 2
Account 111101 P/H CHECKING A/C#

Outstanding checks:

Check Account Check

Date Number Payee Code Amount
7/31/18 710 Mn Dept Of Revenue 211703 $ 181.00
7/31/18 711 Eftps 441045 1,220.61
6/20/18 14623 Robert J Dekruif 419300 40.00
6/21/18 14645 Petty Cash 422000 98.77
7/24/18 14648 Steven Bracht 211499 166.94
7/24/18 14649 Larry Marquardt 112200 134.83
7/24/18 14650 Gosewisch Construc (Phase 11) 72140017 31,399.46
7/24/18 14651 Bruce Ahlschlager 441045 214.20
7/24/18 14652 Robert J Dekruif 419300 40.00
7/24/18 14653 C Naber & Associates 211100 290.00
7/24/18 14654 Housing Insurance Services 121100 20,156.00
7/24/18 14655 Mcgowan Water Conditioning In 213400 119.70
7/24/18 14656 Mas Communications 419300 . 105.70
7/24/18 14657 Minnesota Elevator Inc 443400 1,192.58
7/24/18 14658 Mn Dept Of Labor 443400 200.00
7/24/18 14659 Mkc Inc 443000 910.00
7/24/18 14660 Mrci 211100 258.90
7/24/18 14661 Robert J Dekruif 211100 103.34
7/24/18 14662 Schwickert's 211100 1,975.00
7/24/18 14663 Schwickert's 443800 550.00
7/24/18 14664 Smr Management 442000 5,208.35
7/24/18 14665 Employee Screening Reports 211100 50.00
7/24/18 14666 Usuable Life 441045 104.83
7/24/18 14667 Twell Environmental (Asbestos 211200 17,711.00
7/25/18 14668 Kelly Milleer ' 443000 120.00
7/30/18 14669 Security Benefits 211705 200.00
7/30/18 14670 Security Benefits 441045 459.21
Total $ 83,210.42

Note: Please notify us if you have voided any outstanding checks.




Id: 7584 North Mankato Housing Authority

Jf: 1 CURRENT PD. CHECKS #1
Seqg# CHECK# DATE Description
1 701 Bruce Ahlschlager
2
3
4
5
6 702 Consolidated
7
8
9 703 Centerpoint Energy (726)
10 704 City Of North Mankato
11 City Of North Mankato (164
12 705 Xcel Energy (36,000)

13 706 Waste Management

14 707 Robert J Dekruif

15

16

17

18 14648 Steven Bracht

19

20 14649 Larry Marqguardt

21

22

23 14650 Gosewisch Construc (Phase
24 14651 Bruce Ahlschlager

25 14652 Robert J Dekruif

26 14653 C Naber & Associates

27 14654 Housing Insurance Services
28 14655 Mcgowan Water Conditioning
29 14656 Mas Communications

30 14657 Minnesota Elevator Inc

31 14658 Mn Dept Of Labor

32 14659 Mkc Inc

33 14660 Mrci

34 14661 Robert J Dekruif

Current Period: 7/18
Tran Date: 7/18

Account#
211703
211702
211701
211705
441000
419000
443090
419300
433000

439000
431000

213400
439100
211702
441000
211701
211703

211400
211499

211400
211499
112200
72140017
441045
419300
211100
121100
213400
419300
443400
443400
443000

211100

211100

Debi

1,605.
66.
1,353.
512
448,

1,090.
927.

3,886.

441.

1,125.

166.

.28

200.

31,399.
214
40.
290.
20,156.
119.
105.
1,192.
200.
910.
258.

103.

ts

60

90
42

.49

63

38
07

28

56

00

66

00

.83

46

.20

00

00

00

70

70

58

00

00

90

34

Page

9/04/18
Credits
61.
122.

121.
196.

86.

27.
.94

17

75.

1

92
83
92
34

06

92

00

i




Id: 7584 North Mankato Housing Authority

J#: 1 CURRENT PD. CHECKS #1

Seqg# CHECK# DATE Description
35 14662 Schwickert's
36 14663 Schwickert's
37
38 14664 Smr Management
39
40 14665 Employee Screening Reports
41 14666 Usuable Life
42 14667 Twell Environmental (Asbes
43 14668 Kelly Milleer
44 708 Bruce Ahlschlager
45
46
47
48
49 709 Robert J Dekruif
50
51
52
53 710 Mn Dept Of Revenue
54 711 Eftps
55
56
57 14669 Security Benefits
58 14670 Security Benefits
59
60 712 Bank Fees
61 0 JUL18 Cash Disbursements

Proof: .00

Current Period: 7/18
Tran Date: 7/18

Account#
211100

443200
443800

419500
442000

211100
441045
211200
443000
441000
211701
211702
211703
211705
441000
211701
211702
211703
211703
211701
211702
441045
211705

211705
441045

419400
111101

1895841917

Debits

1,975.00

190.00
360.00

5,000.00
208.35

50.00

104.83

17,711.00

120.00

1,926.72

1,125.00

181.00
335.91
442 .35
442.35
200.00

211.94
247.27

14.42

97,670.12

Page 2)
9/04/18

Credits

158.15
147.40

83.20
215.60

27.92
86.06
17.9

96,223.92

* 97,670.12

1

[

]




Id: 7584 North Mankato Housing Authority Current Period: 7/18 Page 3

J#: 7 CURRENT PD. JOURNAL Tran Date: 7/18 9/04/18
Seq# SKIP DATE Description Account# Tran Amount
1 1901 " To Record July 2018 Rental 112200 23,245.00
2 To Record July 2018 Rental 311000 19,073.00~

3 To Record July 2018 Rental 312000 2,760.00-
4 To Record July 2018 Rental 369000 1,412.00~

5 To Record July 2018 Rental 211400 200.00

6 To Record July 2018 Rental 211498 7.33

7 To Record July 2018 Rental 112200 207.33~-

8 To Record July 2018 Rental 224000 434.00
9 To Record July 2018 Rental 112200 434.00~

10 1902 To Write Off Insurance 451000 59.50

| 11 451001 1,334.25
| 12 451002 370.42
13 451003 155.90
14 121100 1,920.07~
15 1903 To Record Interest Income 114500 44,62~
16 116200 44.62
17 1904 To Close CF 2017 140017 71,460.05
18 961460 ‘ 60,460.05~-
19 961430 11,000.00-
20 140005 71,460.00
21 140003 71,460.00-

** Totals ** 647422000% .00




Id: 7584 North Mankato Housing Authority

J#: 11 AUTO ENTRIES JOURNAL

Seqg# SKIP DATE Description
1 Current Year Pilot
2

** Totals **

Current Period: 7/18 Page 4
Tran Date: 7/18 9/04/18

Account# Tran Amount
452000 946.27
213701 946.27-

66570100%* .00




Id: 7584 North Mankato Housing Authority Current Period: 7/18 Page 5

J#: 30 Bank Entries Tran Date: 7/18 9/04/18
Seg# SKIP DATE Description Account# Tran Amount
1 1 71118 Rent 112200 19,546.20-
2 Caretaker Apt Rent 319000 250.00~-
3 Security Deposit 211400 66.70-
4 0 71118 Security Deposit * 111101 19,862.90
5 2 71318 Operating Subsidy 802000 10,724.00~
6 0 71318 Operating Subsidy * 111101 10,724.00
7 3 71718 Rent 112200 1,140:00-
8 Laundry 369000 167.24~-
9 0 71718 Laundry * 111101 1,307.24
10 4 72518 Laundry 369000 717.50~
11 0 72518 Laundry * 111101 717.50
12 5 72718 Rent 112200 1,761.00-
13 Harrg Dividend 369500 460.95-
14 0 72718 Harrg Dividend * 111101 2,221.95
15 6 73118 Interest 361000 3.37-
16 0 73118 Interest * 111101 3.37

*%* Totals ** 380410600% ‘ .00







Date

06

07
07
07
07
07
07
07

06

06

07
07
07
07
07
07
07

06

06

- 07

06

07

06

07
07

30

31
11
13
17
25
27
31

30

30
24
31
31
31
11

17
27

30

30

31

30

31

30

24
31

7584

Index

111101

111101
111101
111101
111101
111101
111101
111101

111700

112200
112200
112200
112200
112200
112200

112200
112200

112517

114500

114500

116200

116200

121100

121100
121100

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
July 31, 2018

Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 1

Description Current Month Year To Date

Cash General Fund
Beginning Balance

: 369,708.51 Dr
J010061 JUL18 Cash Disbursements 96,223.92 Cr

J300004 Security Deposit * 19,862.80 Dr

J300006 Operating Subsidy * 10,724.00 Dr

J300009 Laundry * 1,307.24 Dr

J300011 Laundry * . 717.50 br

J300014 Harrg Dividend * 2,221.95 Dr

J300016 Interest * 3.37 Dr

Current Total 61,386.96 Cr

Ending Balance 308,321.55 Dr
Petty Cash

Beginning Balance 100.00 Dxr
Ending Balance 100.00 Dr

Tenants Accounts Receivable

Beginning Balance 582.00 Dr
014649 Larry Marquardt 75.00 Cr
001901 To Record July 2018 Renta 23,245.00 Dx
001901 To Record July 2018 Renta 207.33 Cr
001901 To Record July 2018 Renta 434.00 Cr
000001 Rent 19,546.20 Cr
000003 Rent 1,140.00 Cr
000005 Rent 1,761.00 Cr
Current Total 81.47 Dr
Ending Balance 663.47 Dr

Accounts Receivable Hud - CF 17
Beginning Balance .05 Dr
Ending Balance ) .05 Dbr

Accrued Interest

Beginning Balance 350.88 Dr
001903 To Record Interest Income 44.62 Cr

Current Total 44.62 Cr

Ending Balance 306.36 Dr

General Fund Investments

Beginning Balance 266,258.48 Dr
001903 To Record Interest Income 44.62 Dr

Current Total 44,62 Dr

Ending Balance 266,303.10 Dr

Prepaid Insurance

Beginning Balance 1,019.90 Dr
014654 Housing Insurance Service 20,156.00 Dr
001902 To Write Off Insurance 1,920.07 Cx

Current Total 18,235.93 Dr

Ending Balance 19,255.83 Dr




Date

06

06

07

06

07

06

06

06

06

06

06

07

06

06

07
07

30

30

31

30

31

30

30

30

30

30

30

31

30

30

24
24

7584

Index

140002

140003

140003

140005

140005

140006

140007

140008

140009

140016

140017

140017

140055

211100

211100
211100

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
July 31, 2018

Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 2

Description ’ Current Month Year To Date
Development Cost
Beginning Balance 1169,610.66 Dr
Ending Balance 1169,610.66 Dr

Development Cost Contra

Beginning Balance 3428,385.86 Cr
001904 To Close CF 2017 71,460.00 Cr

Current Total 71,460.00 Cr

Ending Balance 3499,845.86 Cr

Accumulated Depreciation

Beginning Balance 2719,948.24 Cr
001904 To Close CF 2017 71,460.00 Dr

Current Total 71,460.00 Dxr

Ending Balance 2648,488.24 Cr

Land

Beginning Balance 195,668.66 Dr

Ending Balance 195,668.66 Dr

Building

Beginning Balance - 1590,070.25 Dr

Ending Balance 1590,070.25 Dr

Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Dwell
Beginning Balance 53,573.32 Dr
Ending Balance 53,573.32 Dr

Furniture,Machine, Equipment—-Admin
Beginning Balance 26,591.93 Dr

. Ending Balance 26,591.93 Dr

Land Improvements
Beginning Balance 96,914.45 Dr
Ending Balance 96,914.45 Dr

Building Improvements

Beginning Balance : 1648,570.67 Dr
001904 To Close CF 2017 71,460.05 Dr

Current Total 71,460.05 Dr

Ending Balance 1720,030.72 Drx

Mod Cost Complete )
Beginning Balance 2258,775.20 br
Ending Balance 2258,775.20 Dr

Accounts Payable Vendors

Beginning Balance 2,677.24 Cx
014653 C Naber & Associates 290.00 Dr
014660 Mrci 258.90 Dr




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
July 31, 2018

7584 Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 3

Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date
07 24 211100 014661 Robert J Dekruif 103.34 Dr
07 24 211100 014662 Schwickert's 1,975.00 Dr
07 24 211100 014665 Employee Screening Report 50.00 Dr
Current Total 2,677.24 Dr

Ending Balance

06 30 211200 Accounts Payables - Capital Asset

Beginning Balance 17,711.00 Cr
07 24 211200 014667 Twell Environmental (Asbe 17,711.00 Dr
Current Total 17,711.00 Dr

Ending Balance

06 30 211400 Tenants Security Deposits

Beginning Balance 14,371.07 Cr
07 24 211400 014648 Steven Bracht 166.66 Dr
07 24 211400 014649 Larry Marquardt 200.00 Dr
07 31 211400 001901 To Record July 2018 Renta 200.00 Dr
07 11 211400 000001 Security Deposit 66.70 Cr
Current Total 499.96 Dr
Ending Balance 13,871.11 Cr

06 30 211410 Tenants Pet Deposits
Beginning Balance : 2,400.00 Cr
Ending Balance 2,400.00 Cr

06 30 2114998 Security Deposit Interest

Beginning Balance 152.28 Dr
07 24 211499 014648 Steven Bracht .28 Dr
07 24 211499 014649 Larry Marquardt 9.83 Dr
07 31 211499 001901 To Record July 2018 Renta 7.33 br ’
Current Total 17.44 Dr
Ending Balance 169.72 Dr

06 30 211701 Payroll Deduction - FED WH

07 24 211701 000701 Bruce Ahlschlager 121.92 Cr
07 24 211701 000707 Robert J Dekruif 27.92 Cr
07 30 211701 000708 Bruce Ahlschlager 158.15 Cr
07 30 211701 000709 Robert J Dekruif- 27.92 Cr
07 31 211701 000711 Eftps 335.91 Dr

Current Total
Ending Balance

06 30 211702 Payroll Deduction - Fica/Med

07 24 211702 000701 Bruce Ahlschlager 122.83 Cr
07 24 211702 000707 Robert J Dekruif 86.06 Cr
07 30 211702 000708 Bruce Ahlschlager 147.40 Cr
07 30 211702 000709 Robert J Dekruif 86.06 Cr
07 31 211702 000711 Eftps 442.35 Dx

Current Total
Ending Balance




Date
06 30
07 24
07 24
07 30

07 30
07 31

06 30
07 24
07 30
07 30
07 30

06 30

07 24
07 24

06 30

06 30

06 30

06 30
07 31

06 30

07 31

06 30

7584

Index
211703
211703
211703
211703

211703
211703

211705
211705
211705
211705
211705

213400

213400
213400

213501

213502

213700

213701
213701

224000

224000

280200

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
July 31, 2018

6—-30

Detail General Ledger
Description Current Month
Payroll Deduction State W/H
000701 Bruce Ahlschlager 61.92 Cr
000707 Robert J Dekruif 17.94 Cr
000708 Bruce Ahlschlager 83.20 Cr
000709 Robert J Dekruif 17.94 Cr
000710 Mn Dept Of Revenue 181.00 Dr
Current Total
Ending Balance
Payroll Deduction Pension
000701 Bruce Ahlschlager 196.34 Cr
000708 Bruce Ahlschlager 215.60 Cr
014669 Security Benefits 200.00 Dr
014670 Security Benefits 211.94 Dr
Current Total
Ending Balance
Accrued Utilities
Beginning Balance
000705 Xcel Energy (36,000) 3,886.28 Dr
014655 Mcgowan Water Conditionin 119.70 Dr
Current Total 4,005.98 Dr
Ending Balance
Accrued Absences - Current
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance
Accrued Absences - Non-current
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance
Payment in Lieu of Taxes
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance
Pilot Current Year
J110002 Current Year Pilot 946.27 Cx
Current Total 946.27 Cr
Ending Balance
Prepaid Rent
Beginning Balance
001901 To Record July 2018 Renta 434.00 Dr
Current Total 434.00 Dr
Ending Balance
Investments in Capital Assets
Beginning Balance

Ending Balance

Page

4

Year To Date

4,005.

3,371.
3,371.

3,945.
3,945.

6,963.
6,963.

946.

434

962, 901.
962,901.

98

76
76

76
76

78
78

27

.00

09
09

Cr

Cr
Cr

Cr
Cr

Cr

Cr

Cr

Cr

Cr
Cr




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
July 31, 2018

7584 Detail General Ledger 6~30 Page 5

Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date

| 06 30 280600 Unrestricted Net Assets
| Beginning Balance 582,291.61 Cr
Ending Balance 582,291.61 Cr

06 30 311000 Dwelling Rental
07 31 311000 001901 To Record July 2018 Renta 19,073.00 Cr
Current Total 19,073.00 Cr
Ending Balance 19,073.00 Cr

06 30 312000 Excess Utilities .

07 31 312000 001901 To Record July 2018 Renta 2,760.00 Cr
Current Total 2,760.00 Cr
Ending Balance ' :

2,760.00 Cr

06 30 319000 Nondwelling Rental

07 11 319000 000001 Caretaker Apt Rent 250.00 Cr
Current Total - 250.00 Cr
Ending Balance 250.00 Cr

06 30 361000 Investment Interest

07 31 361000 000006 Interest 3.37 Cx
Current Total 3.37 Cr
Ending Balance 3.37 Cr

06 30 369000 Other Tenant Income
07 31 369000 001901 To Record July 2018 Renta 1,412.00 Cr

07 17 369000 000003 Laundry 167.24 Cx
07 25 369000 000004 Laundry 717.50 Cr
Current Total 2,296.74 Cr
Ending Balance 2,2%96.74 Cr

06 30 369500 Other Income - Non recurring

07 27 369500 000005 Harrg Dividend 460.95 Cr
Current Total 460.95 Cr
Ending Balance 460.95 Cr

06 30 413000 Legal Expense

06 30 414000 T;aining

06 30 415000 Travel

06 30 417000 Accounting Fees

06 30 417100 Audit Expense

06 30 419000 Office Expenses

07 24 419000 000702 Consolidated 66.90 Dr

Current Total 66.90 Dr
Ending Balance 66.90 Dr




Date

06 30

06 30
07 24
07 24
07 24

06 30
07 31

06 30
07 24

06 30

06 30

06 30
07 24

06 30

06 30
07 24

06 30
07 24

06 30
07 24

06 30
07 24
07 24
07 30
07 30

7584

Index

419200

419300
419300
419300
419300

419400
419400

419500
419500

422000

423000

431000
431000

432000

433000
433000

439000
439000

439100
439100

441000
441000
441000
441000
441000

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
‘North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
July 31, 2018

Detail General Ledger 6-30
Description Current Month
Advertising
Telephone
000702 Consolidated 512.49 Dr
014652 Robert J Dekruif 40.00 Dr
014656 Mas Communications 105.70 Dr
Current Total 658.19 Dr
Ending Balance
Sundry-Administrative
000712 Bank Fees 14.42 Dr
Current Total 14.42 Dr
Ending Balance
Outside Management
014664 Smr Management 5,000.00 Dr
Current Total 5,000.00 Dr
Ending Balance
Recreation, Publication & Other
Tenant Contract Costs
Water
000704 City Of North Mankato (16 927.07 Dr
Current Total 927.07 Dr
Ending Balance
Electricity
Gas
000703 Centerpoint Energy (726) 448.63 Dr
Current Total 448.63 Dr
Ending Balance
Other Utility Expense
000704 City Of North Mankato 1,090.38 Dr
Current Total 1,090.38 Dr
Ending Balance
Garbage Disposal
000706 Waste Management 441.56 Dr
Current Total 441.56 Dr
Ending Balance
Maintenance Labor
000701 Bruce Ahlschlager 1,605.60 Dr
000707 Robert J Dekruif 1,125.00 Dr
000708 Bruce ARhlschlager 1,926.72 Dr
000709 Robert J Dekruif 1,125.00 Dx

Page 6

Year To Date

658.19 Dr

14.42 Dr

5,000.00 Dr

927.07 Dr

448.63 Dr

1,090.38 Dr

441.56 Dr




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
July 31, 2018

7584 Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 7
; Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date
E Current Total 5,782.32 Dr
é Ending Balance ) 5,782.32 Dr

§ 06 30 441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance

07 24 441045 014651 Bruce Ahlschlager 214.20 Dr
07 24 441045 014666 Usuable Life 104.83 Dr
07 31 441045 000711 Eftps 442 .35 Dr
07 30 441045 014670 Security Benefits 247.27 Dr

Current Total 1,008.65 Dr

Ending Balance 1,008.65 Dr
06 30 441050 Accrued Absences - Maint

06 30 442000 Materials

07 24 442000 014664 Smr Management 208.35 Dr
Current Total 208.35 Dr
Ending Balance ‘ 208.35 Dr

06 30 443000 Contract Costs

07 24 443000 014659 Mkc Inc 910.00 Dr
07 25 443000 014668 Kelly Milleer 120.00 Dr
Current Total 1,030.00 Dr
Ending Balance 1,030.00 Dr

06 30 443090 Contracts - Cable TV

07 24 443090 000702 Consolidated 1,353.42 Dr
Current Total 1,353.42 Dr
Ending Balance 1,353.42 Dr

06 30 443200 Heating & Cooling

07 24 443200 014663 Schwickert's 190.00 Dr
Current Total 190.00 br
Ending Balance 190.00 Dr

06 30 443300 Snow Removal

06 30 443400 Elevator

07 24 443400 014657 Minnesota Elevator Inc 1,192.58 Dr
07 24 443400 014658 Mn Dept Of Labor 200.00 Dr
Current Total 1,392.58 Dr
Ending Balance 1,392.58 Dr

06 30 443500 Landscape & Grounds
06 30 443600 Unit Turnaround
06 30 443700 Electrical Contracts

06 30 443800 Plumbing
07 24 443800 014663 Schwickert's 360.00 Dr




7584

Date Index

06 30 443900

06 30 444000

06 30 444100

06 30 451000
07 31 451000

06 30 451001
07 31 451001

06 30 451002
07 31 451002

06 30 451003
07 31 451003

06 30 452000
07 31 452000

06 30 457000

06 30 485000

06 30 485100

06 30 612000

06 30 72140017
07 24 72140017

06 30 802000
07 13 802000

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
July 31, 2018

Detaill General Ledger

Description

6-30

Current Month

Current Total 360.00 Dr

Ending Balance
Extermination
Janitorial
Routine contracts

Insurance - Flood & Bond

001902 To Write Off Insurance 59.50 Dr
Current Total 59.50 Dr
Ending Balance
Insurance - Property

001902 To Write Off Insurance 1,334.25 Dr
Current Total ~1,334.25 Dr
Ending Balance
Insurance - Liability

001902 To Write Off Insurance 370.42 Dr
Current Total 370.42 Dr
Ending Balance
Insurance - Work Comp

001902 To Write Off Insurance 155.90 Dr
Current Total 155.90 Dr
Ending Balance
Payments In Lieu Of Taxes
J110001 Current Year Pilot 946.27 Dr
Current Total 946.27 Dr
Ending Balance
Collection Loss
Depreciation - Current
Depreciation- CF
Gain/Loss Eqguipment
Cf 2018 Dwelling Structure

014650 Gosewisch Construc (Phase 31,399.46 Dr
Current Total 31,399.46 Dxr
Ending Balance
Hud Operating Subsidy

000002 Operating Subsidy 10,724.00 Cr
Current Total 10,724.00 Cr

Page

8

Year To Date

360.00 br

59.

1,334.

370.

155.

946.

50

25

42

90

27

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

31,399.46 Dr




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
July 31, 2018

7584 Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 9
Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date
Ending Balance 10,724.00 Cr

06 30 802917 Cf 501-17 Advances

06 30 941410 Ccf 16 Administration

06 30 941430 Cf 16 Fees & Costs

06 30 941460 CF16 Dwelling Structure

06 30 961430 Cf 17 Fees & Costs

Beginning Balance 11,000.00 Dr
07 31 961430 001904 To Close CF 2017 11,000.00 Cr
Current Total 11,000.00 Cr

Ending Balance
06 30 961450 CF 2017 Site Improvement

06 30 961460 CF 2017 Dwelling Structure

Beginning Balance 60,460.05 Dxr
07 31 961460 001904 To Close CF 2017 60,460.05 Cr
Current Total : 60,460.05 Cr

Ending Balance

Line Count: 191 .00




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
: August 31, 2018

FYE
7584 BALANCE SHEET 6-30
ACCT DESCRIPTION
ASSETS
111101 Cash General Fund $ 309,662.67
111700 Petty Cash 100.00
112200 Tenants Accounts Receivable 1,768.67
112517 Accounts Receivable Hud - CF 17 .05
114500 Accrued Interest 306.36
116200 General Fund Investments 266,303.10
121100 Prepaid Insurance 19,429.49
140002 Development Cost 1,169,610.66
140003 Development Cost Contra (3,499,845.86)
140005 Accumulated Depreciation (2,648,488.24)
140006 Land ) 195, 668.66
140007 Building 1,590,070.25
140008 Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Dwell 53,573.32
140009 Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Admin 26,591.93
140016 Land Improvements 96,914.45
140017 Building Improvements 1,722,148.68
140055 Mod Cost Complete 2,258,775.20
Mod Cost Incomplete 31,399.46
Capital Fund Operations Contra
Capital Fund Non Exp Contra
TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,593,988.85

SURPLUS & LIABILITIES

211400 Tenants Security Deposits $ 14,204.46
211410 Tenants Pet Deposits 2,400.00
211489 Security Deposit Interest (174.72)
213501 Accrued Absences - Current 3,371.76
213502 Accrued Absences - Non-current 3,945.7¢6
213700 Payment in Lieu of Taxes 6,963.78
213701 Pilot Current Year 1,549.17
280200 Investments in Capital Assets 962,901.09
280600 Unrestricted Net Assets 582,291.61

Current Year Net Activity (16,535.94)

TOTAL SURPLUS & LIABILITIES $ 1,593,988.85




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
August 31, 2018

7584 BATANCE SHEET 6-30
SUBSIDIARY SCHEDULES

MOD COST INCOMPLETE
72140017 Cf 2018 Dwelling Structure $ 31,399.46

TOTAL MOD COST INCOMPLETE $ 31,399.46




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
August 31, 2018
FYE
7584 STATEMENT OF OPERATING RECEIPTS & EXPENSES 6~-30
CURRENT YTD YTD PROBATE OVER)/UNDER
ACTIVITY BALANCE BUDGET BUDGET
INCOME

311000 Dwelling Rental $ 19,156.00 $ 38,229.00 $ 38,468.33 $ 239.33
312000 Excess Utilities 150.00 2,910.00 513.33 (2,396.67)

318000 Nondwelling Rental 250.00 500.00 500.00 0
TOTAL RENTAL INCOME 19,556.00 41,639.00 39,481.66 (2,157.34)
361000 Investment Interest S 2.90 § 6.27 $ 566.67 $ 560.40
369000 Other Tenant Income 1,899.00 4,195.74 4,316.67 120.93
369500 Other Income - Non recurring 0 460.95 0 (460.95)
802000 Hud Operating Subsidy 10,594.00 21,318.00 19,316.67 (2,001.33)
TOTAL OTHER OPERATING RECEIPTS 12,495.90 25,980.96 24,200.01 (1,780.95)
TOTAL RECEIPTS 32,051.90 67,619.96 63,681.67 (3,538.29)

EXPENSES

413000 Legal Expense 0 0 166.67 166.67
"14000 Training 0 0 50.00 50.00
115000 Travel 0 0 83.33 83.33
417000 Accounting Fees 190.00 190.00 566.67 376.67
417100 Audit Expense 0 i 0 633.33 633.33
419000 QOffice Expenses 88.42 155.32 498,33 343.01
419200 Advertising -0 0 100.00 100.00
419300 Telephone 480.93 1,139.12 833.33 (305.79)
419400 Sundry-Administrative 419.42 433.84 1,296.67 862.83

419500 Outside Management 5,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 6,178.77 11,918.28 14,228.33 2,310.05
422000 Recreation, Publication & Othe 0 0 1,333.33 1,333.33
423000 Tenant Contract Costs 0 0 100.00 100.00
TOTAIL. TENANT SERVICES EXPENSE 0 0 1,433.33 1,433.33
431000 Water 716.93 1,644.00 1,600.00 (44.00)
432000 Electricity 4,983.91 4,983.91 6,666.67 1,682.76
433000 Gas 407.89 856.52 4,333.33 3,476.81
439000 Other Utility Expense < 697.55 1,787.93 2,000.00 212.07
439100 Garbage Disposal 441.76 883.32 1,800.00 916.68
TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE 7,248.04 10,155.68 16,400.00 6,244 .32
441000 Maintenance Labor : 5,942.88 11,725.20 11,458.33 (266.87)
441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance 1,032.17 2,040.82 2,170.00 129.18
:42000 Materials 1,017.85 1,226.20 1,541.67 315.47
443000 Contract Costs 515.86 1,545.86 1,083.33 (462.53)
443090 Contracts - Cable TV 1,353.42 2,706.84 2,733.33 26.49




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
August 31, 2018

FYE
7584 STATEMENT OF OPERATING RECEIPTS & EXPENSES 6-30
CURRENT YTD YTD PROBATE OVER) /UNDER
ACTIVITY BALANCE "BUDGET BUDGET

443200 Heating & -Cooling 0 190.00 750.00 560.00

443300 Snow Removal 0 0 225.00 225.00

443400 Elevator 1,217.08 2,609.66 1,916.67 (682.99)

443500 Landscape & Grounds 102.00 102.00 333.33 231.33

443600 Unit Turnaround 0 0 333.33 333.33

443700 Electrical Contracts 399.81 399.81. 833.33 433.52

443800 Plumbing 175.00 535.00 666.67 131.67

| 443900 Extermination 227.83 227.83 200.00 (27.83)

§ 444000 Janitorial 291.26 291.26 583.33 292.07

| TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE 12,275.16 23,600.48 24,828.32 1,227.84
|

| 451000 Insurance - Flood & Bond 59.50 119.00 133.33 14,33

451001 Insurance -~ Property 1,334.25 2,668.50 2,440.00 (228.50)

451002 Insurance - Liability 370.42 740.84 420.00 (320.84)

451003 Insurance - Work Comp 176.17 332.07 366.67 34.60

452000 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes 602.90 1,549.17 1,135.00 (414.17)

457000 Collection Loss 0 0 63.33 63.33

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE 2,543.24 5,409.58 4,558.33 (851.25)

TOTAL ROUTINE EXPENSE 28,245.21 51,084.02 61,448.31 10,364.29

TOTAL EXPENSE 28,245.21 51,084.02 61,448.31 10,364.29




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
August 31, 2018

7584 BUDGET PROGRESS REPORT

——————— YEAR TO DATE-—---==-

ACCT DESCRIPTION ACTUAL BUDGET
INCOME
311000 Dwelling Rental $ 38,229.00 $ 230,810.00
312000 Excess Utilities 2,910.00 3,080.00
319000 Nondwelling Rental 500.00 3,000.00
TOTAL RENTAL INCOME 41,639.00 236,890.00
361000 Investment Interest $ 6.27 § 3,400.00
369000 Other Tenant Income 4,195.74 25,900.00
369500 Other Income - Non recurring 460.95 0
802000 Hud Operating Subsidy 21,318.00 115,900.00
TOTAL OTHER OPERATING RECEIPTS 25,980.96 145,200.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS 67,619.96 382,090.00
EXPENSES
413000 Legal Expense 0 1,000.00
414000 Training 0 300.00
415000 Travel 0 500.00
417000 Accounting Fees 190.00 3,400.00
417100 Audit Expense 0 3,800.00
419000 Office Expenses 155.32 2,990.00
419200 Advertising 0 600.00
419300 Telephone 1,139.12 5,000.00
419400 Sundry-Administrative’ 433.84 7,780.00
419500 Outside Management 10,000.00 60,000.00
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 11,918.28 85,370.00
422000 Recreation, Publication & Oth 0 8,000.00
423000 Tenant Contract Costs 0 600.00
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSE 0 8,600.00
431000 Water 1,644.00 9,600.00
432000 Electricity 4,983.91 40,000.00
433000 Gas 856.52 26,000.00
4339000 Other Utility Expense 1,787.93 12,000.00
439100 Garbage Disposal 883.32 10,800.00
TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE 10,155.68 98,400.00
441000 Maintenance Labor 11,725.20 68,750.00
441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance 2,040.82 13,020.00

FYE
6-30

~PERCENTAGE-
OF BUDGET

16.
94.

56%
48

16.

17.

67
58

.18%
16.

20

39

18.

17.

17.

89

70

.58

.19

.78
.58

.67

(@]

17

.96

.13
12.
.29
14.
.18

46

90

10.

17.
15.

32

05
67




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
August 31, 2018.

FYE
7584 BUDGET PROGRESS REPORT 6-30
——————— YEAR TO DATE---~=--- -PERCENTAGE-
ACCT DESCRIPTION ACTUAL BUDGET OF BUDGET
442000 Materials 1,226.20 9,250.00 13.26
443000 Contract Costs 1,545.86 6,500.00 23.78
443090 Contracts - Cable TV 2,706.84 16,400.00 16.51
443200 Heating & Cooling 190.00 4,500.00 4,22
443300 Snow Removal - 0 1,350.00 0
443400 Elevator 2,609.66 11,500.00 22.69
443500 Landscape & Grounds . 102.00 2,000.00 5.10
443600 Unit Turnaround 0 2,000.00 0
443700 Electrical Contracts 399.81 5,000.00 8.00
443800 Plumbing 535.00 4,000.00 13.38
443900 Extermination 227.83 1,200.00 18.99
444000 Janitorial 291.26 3,500.00 8.32
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE 23,600.48 148,970.00 15.84
451000 Insurance - Flood & Bond 118.00 800.00 14.88
451001 Insurance - Property 2,668.50 14,640.00 18.23
451002 Insurance - Liability 740.84 2,520.00 29.40
451003 Insurance - Work Comp 332.07 2,200.00 15.09
452000 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes 1,549.17 6,810.00 22.75
457000 Collection Loss 0 380.00 0
TOTAL, GENERAIL EXPENSE 5,409.58 27,350.00 19.78
TOTAL ROUTINE EXPENSE 51,084.02 368,690.00 13.86
TOTAL EXPENSE 51,084.02 368,690.00 13.86




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
August 31, 2018 FYE
7584 BUDGET PROGRESS / PUM REPORT 6-30
——————— ACTUAL ———————~— —————=—— BUDGET ————====—=—
ACCT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT PUM AMOUNT PUM
INCOME
311000 Dwelling Rental $ 38,229.00 $ 261.84 S 230,810.00 $ 263.48
312000 Excess Utilities 2,910.00 19.93 3,080.00 3.52
319000 Nondwelling Rental 500.00 3.42 3,000.00 3.42
TOTAL RENTAL INCOME 41,639.00 - 285.20 236,890.00 270.42
361000 Investment Interest S 6.27 § .04 § 3,400.00 S 3.88
369000 Other Tenant Income -4,195.74 28.74 25,900.00 29.57
369500 Other Income - Non recurring . 460.95 3.16
802000 Hud Operating Subsidy - 21,318.00 146.01 115,900.00 132.31
TOTAL OTHER OPERATING RECEIPTS 25,980.96 177.95 145,200.00 165.75
TOTAL RECEIPTS 67,619.96 463.15 382,080.00 436.18
EXPENSES
413000 Legal Expense 1,000.00 1.14
414000 Training 300.00 .34
5000 Travel 500.00 .57
.17000 Accounting Fees 190.00 1.30 3,400.00 3.88
417100 Audit Expense 3,800.00 4.34
419000 Office Expenses 155.32 1.06 2,990.00 3.41
419200 Advertising 600.00 .68
419300 Telephone 1,139.12 7.80 - 5,000.00 5.71
419400 Sundry-Administrative 433.84 2.97 7,780.00 8.88
419500 Outside Management 10,000.00 68.49 60,000.00 68.49
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 11,918.28 81.63 85,370.00 97.45
422000 Recreation, Publication & Othe 8,000.00 9.13
423000 Tenant Contract Costs 600.00 .68
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSE 8,600.00 9.82
431000 Water 1,644.00 11.26 9,600.00 10.96
432000 Electricity 4,983.91 34.14 40,000.00 45.66
433000 Gas 856.52 5.87 26,000.00 29.68
439000 Other Utility Expense 1,787.93 12.25 12,000.00 13.70
439100 Garbage Disposal 883.32 6.05 10,800.00 12.33
TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE 10,155.68 69.56 98,400.00 112.33
441000 Maintenance Labor 11,725.20 80.31 68,750.00 78.48
441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance 2,040.82 13.98 13,020.00 14.86
12000 Materials ) 1,226.20 8.40 9,250.00 10.56
+3000 Contract Costs 1,545.86 10.59 6,500.00 7.42
443090 Contracts - Cable TV 2,706.84 18.54 16,400.00 18.72
443200 Heating & Cooling 190.00 1.30 : 4,500.00 5.14




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866

) August 31, 2018 FYE

7584 BUDGET PROGRESS / PUM REPORT 6-30
5 nta e ACTUAL —»————==  ——————==— BUDGET —~——————=—=—
ACCT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT PUM AMOUNT PUM
443300 Snow Removal 1,350.00 1.54
443400 Elevator 2,609.66 17.87 11,500.00 13.13
443500 Landscape & Grounds 102.00 .70 2,000.00 2.28
443600 Unit Turnaround 2,000.00 2.28
443700 Electrical Contracts 399.81 2.74 5,000.00 5.71
443800 Plumbing 535.00 3.66 4,000.00 4.57
443900 Extermination 227.83 1.56 1,200.00 1.37
444000 Janitorial : 291.26 1.99 3,500.00 4.00
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE 23,600.48 161.65 148,970.00 170.06
451000 Insurance - Flood & Bond 119.00 .82 800.00 .91
451001 Insurance - .-Property 2,668.50 18.28 14,640.00 16.71
451002 Insurance - Liability 740.84 5.07 2,520.00 2.88
451003 Insurance - Work Comp 332.07 2.27 2,200.00 2.51
452000 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes 1,549.17 10.61 6,810.00 7.77
457000 Collection Loss : 380.00 .43
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE 5,409.58 37.05 27,350.00 31.22
TOTAL ROUTINE EXPENSE 51,084.02 349.89 368,690.00 420.88

TOTAL EXPENSE 51,084.02 349.89 368,690.00 420.88




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato,. MN 56003-3866
August 31, 2018

FYE
7584 PILOT CALCULATION 6-30
CURRENT 5% TO DATE 5%

PERIOD PILOT CALC PILOT CALC
311000 Dwelling Rental $ 19,156.00 $ 957.80 $ 38,229.00 S 1,911.45
312000 Excess Utilities 150.00 7.50 2,910.00 145.50
319000 Nondwelling Rental 250.00 12.50 500.00 25.00
TOTAL RENTAL INCOME 19,556.00 977.80 41,639.00 2,081.95
431000 Water 716.93 35.85 1,644.00 82.20
432000 Electricity 4,983.91 249.20 4,983.91 249.20
433000 Gas 407.89 20.39 856.52 42.83
439000 Other Utility Expense 697.55 34.88 1,787.93 89.40
439100 Garbage Disposal 441.76 22.09 883.32 44,17
TOTAL UTILITIES 7,248.04 362.40 10,155.68 507.78

12,307.96 615.40 31,483.32 1,574.17




7584

North Mankato Housing Authority Period ending: 8/31/
Trial Balance Run Time: 10:53
Account# Account Title Current
111101 Cash General Fund 1,341.12
111700 Petty Cash
112200 Tenants Accounts Receivable 1,105.20
112517 Accounts Receivable Hud - CF 1
114500 Accrued Interest
116200 General Fund Investments
121100 Prepaid Insurance 173.66
140002 Development Cost
140003 Development Cost Contra
140005 Accumulated Depreciation
140006 Land
140007 Building
140008 Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Dw
140009 Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Ad
140016 Land Improvements
140017 Building Improvements 2,117.96
140055 Mod Cost Complete
211100 Accounts Payable Vendors
211200 Accounts Payables - Capital As
211400 Tenants Security Deposits 333.35~
211410 Tenants Pet Deposits
211499 Security Deposit Interest 5.00
211701 Payroll Deduction - FED WH
211702 Payroll Deduction - Fica/Med
211703 Payroll Deduction State W/H
211705 Payroll Deduction Pension
213400 Accrued Utilities
213501 Accrued Absences - Current
213502 Accrued Absences - Non-current
213700 Payment in Lieu of Taxes
213701 Pilot Current Year 602.90~
224000 Prepaid Rent
280200 Investments in Capital Assets
280600 Unrestricted Net Assets

** Subtotal ** 3,806.69
311000 Dwelling Rental 19,156.00~
312000 Excess Utilities 150.00~
319000 Nondwelling Rental 250.00~-
361000 Investment Interest 2.90-
369000 Other Tenant Income 1,899.00-
369500 Other Income - Non recurring
413000 Legal Expense
414000 Training
415000 Travel
417000 Accounting Fees 190.00
417100 Audit Expense
419000 Office Expenses 88.42
419200 Advertising
419300 Telephone 480.93
419400 Sundry-Administrative 419.42
419500 Outside Management 5,000.00
422000 Recreation, Publication & Othe

423000

Tenant Contract Costs

18
AM

Page

1

10/01/18

Balance

309, 662.
100.
1,768.

.05

306.
266,303,
19,429.
1,169, 610.
3,499,845.
2,648,488,
195, 668.
1,590,070.
53,573.
26,591.
96,914.
1,722,148.
2,258,775.
.00

.00

14,204,
2,400.
174.

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,371.
3,945,
6,963.
1,549.

.00

962,901.
582,291.

14,863.

38,229.
2,910.
500.

6.
4,195.
460.
.00

.00

.00

190.
.00

155.
.00
1,139,
433.
10,000.
.00

.00

67
00
67

36
10
49
66
86—
24~
66
25
32
93
45
68
20

46—
00-
72

76~
76—
78-
17—~

09~
61—

52-

00~
00-
00~
27—
74—
95—

00
32
12

84
00




7584

North Mankato Housing Authority
Trial Balance

Account#

431000
432000
433000
439000
439100
441000
441045
441050
442000
443000
443090
443200
443300
443400
443500
443600
443700
443800
443900
444000
444100
451000
451001
451002
451003
452000
457000
485000
485100
612000
72140017
802000
802917

941410
941430
941460
961430
961450
961460

Account Title

Water

Electricity

Gas

Other Utility Expense
Garbage Disposal
Maintenance Labor

Employee Benefits Maintenance

Accrued Absences - Maint
Materials

Contract Costs
Contracts - Cable TV
Heating & Cooling
Snow Removal
Elevator

Landscape & Grounds
Unit Turnaround
Electrical Contracts
Plumbing
Extermination

.Janitorial

Routine contracts

Period ending:
Run Time:

Insurance - Flood & Bond
Insurance - Property
Insurance - Liability
Insurance - Work Comp

Payments In Lieu Of Taxes
Collection Loss
Depreciation - Current
Depreciation- CF

Gain/Loss Equipment

Cf 2018 Dwelling Structure
Hud Operating Subsidy

Cf 501-17 Advances

** Subtotal **

Cf 16 Administration

Cf 16 Fees & Costs

CFrl6 Dwelling Structure

Cf 17 Fees & Costs

CF 2017 Site Improvement
CF 2017 Dwelling Structure

** Subtotal **

** Total **

8/31/18 Page 2
10:53 AM 10/01/18
Current Balance
716.93 1,644.00
4,983.91 4,983.91
407.89 856.52
697.55 1,787.93
441.76 883.32
5,942.88 11,725.20
1,032.17 2,040.82
.00

1,017.85 1,226.20
515.86 1,545.86
1,353.42 2,706.84
190.00

.00

1,217.08 2,6098.66
102.00 102.00
.00

399.81 399.81
175.00 535.00
227.83 227.83
291.26 291.26
.00

59.50 119.00
1,334.25 2,668.50
370.42 740.84
176.17 332.07
602.90 1,549.17
.00

.00

.00

.00

31,399.46
10,594.00~ 21,318.00~
.00

3,806.69- 14,863.52
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 .00

.00 .00




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
August 31, 2018

7584 Bank Reconciliation Page

Account 111101 P/H CHECKING | A/C#

Bank statement balance, ARugust 31, 2018 326,419.55
Less: Outstanding checks ~ see listing 16,756.88
Correct bank balance, August 31, 2018 308,662.67

X % K ok K x K Kk K Kk K X Kk * K K * %

General ledger balance, July 31, 2018 308,321.55
Add: Deposits for the month $ 31,275.05 31,275.05

Total 339,596.60
Less: Checks issued s 29,933.93 29,933.93
Correct general ledger balance, August 31, 2018 309,662.67

¥ *x *x Kk * % Kk * * % * *x * *x Kk * K &

1




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
ARugust 31, 2018
7584 Bank Reconciliation Page 2
Account 111101 P/H CHECKING A/CH#

Outstanding checks:

Check Account ‘Check

Date Number Payee Code " Amount
8/31/18 811 Mn Dept Of Revenue 211703 5 191.64
8/31/18 812 Eftps 441045 1,263.29
6/20/18 14623 Robert J Dekruif 419300 40.00
6/21/18 14645 Petty Cash 422000 98.77
7/24/18 14652 Robert J Dekruif 419300 40.00
7/24/18 14661 Robert J Dekruif 211100 103.34
8/21/18 14671 A-1 Key City Locksmiths Inc 442000 114.00
8/21/18 14672 Robert J Dekruif 419300 40.00
8/21/18 14673 Bruce Ahlschlager 441045 214.20
8/21/18 14674 C Naber & Associates 419000 - 211.52
| 8/21/18 14675 Ecolab Pest Elimination 443900 227.83
8/21/18 14676 Housing Data Systems Inc 419400 120.00
8/21/18 14677 Jetter Clean Inc 443800 175.00
8/21/18 14678 Dh Snow Removal 443500 102.00
8/21/18 14679 Kato Moving & Storage Co 419400 110.00
8/21/18 14680 League Of Mn Cities 121100 2,114.00
8/21/18 14681 Mrci ‘ 444000 291.26
8/21/18 14682 Minnesota Elevator Inc 443400 815.08
8/21/18 14683 Mkc Inc 443000 357.50
8/21/18 14684 Mas Communications 419300 105.56
8/21/18 14685 Menards - Mankato 442000 686.09
8/21/18 14686 Mtu Onsite Energy 443700 399.81
8/21/18 14687 Rickway (#101 Carpet/Tile) 140017 1,078.01
8/21/18 14688 Rickway (#205 Carpet/Tile) 140017 1,039.95
8/21/18 14689 Screening Reports 419400 175.00
8/21/18 14690 Sherwin Williams Co 442000 179.44
8/21/18 14691 Smr Management 419500 5,000.00
8/21/18 14692 Usuable Life 441045 104.83
8/21/18 14693 Bruce Ahlschlager 443000 276.68
8/22/18 14694 Minnesota Elevator Inc 443400 402.00
8/30/18 14695 Security Benefits 211705 200.00
8/30/18 14696 Security Benefits 211705 480.08
Total $ 16,756.88

Note: Please notify us if you have voided any outstanding checks.




Id: 7584 North Mankato Housing Authority Current Period: 8/18 Page 1]
J#: 1 CURRENT PD. CHECKS #1 Tran Date: 8/18 10/01/18
Seq# CHECK# DATE Description Account# Debits Credits
1 14671 A-1 Key City Locksmiths In 442000 114.00
2 14672 Robert J Dekruif 419300 40.00
3 14673 Bruce Ahlschlager 441045 214.20
4 14674 C Nabef & Associlates 417000 190.00
5 419000 21.52
6 14675 Ecolab Pest Elimination 443900 : 227.83
7 14676 Housing Data Systems Inc 413400 120.00
8 14677 Jetter Clean Inc 443800 175.00
9 14678 Dh Snow Removal 443500 102.00
| 10 14679 Kato Moving & Storage CO 419400 110.00
: 11 14680 League Of Mn Cities 121100 2,114.00
12 14681 Mrci 444000 291.26
13 14682 Minnesota Elevator Inc ‘443400 815.08
14 14683 Mkc Inc 443000 357.50
15 14684 Mas Communications 419300 105.56
16 14685 Menards - Mankato 442000 686.09
17 14686 ‘ Mtu Onsite Energy 443700 399.81
18 14687 Rickway (#101 Carpet/Tile) 140017 1,078.01
19 14688 Rickway (#205 Carpet/Tile) 140017 1,039.95
20 14689 Screening Reports 419400 175.00
21 14690 Sherwin Williams CO 442000 179.44
22 14691 Smr Management 419500 5,000.00
23 14692 Usuable Life 441045 104.83
24 14693 Bruce Ahlschlager 419300 80.00
25 442000 38.32
26 443000 158.36
27 14694 Minnesota Elevator Inc 443400 402.00
28 14695 Security Benefits’ 211705 200.00
29 14696 Security Benefits 211705 221.57
30 441045 258.51




Id:
J#:

Seqg#

31
32
33
34
35

36
37
38
39

40
41

42
43
44

45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61

62

75
1

84 North Mankato Housing Authority
CURRENT PD. CHECKS #1

CHECK#

801

802

803

804

805

806

807

808

809

810

811

812

DATE

Description

Bruce Ahlschlager

Robert J Dekruif

City Of North Mankato

City Of North Mankato (102

Consolidated

Centerpoint Energy (619)
Xcel Energy (43,920)

Bruce Ahlschlager

Waste Management

Robert J Dekruif

Bank Fees
Mn Dept Of Revenue

Eftps

AUG18 Cash Disbursements

Proof: .00

Current Period:
Tran Date:

Account#

441000
211701
211702
211703
211705

441000
211701
211702
211703

439000
431000

419300
443090
419000
433000
432000
211705
211701
211702
211703
441000
439100
211702
441000
211701
211703
419400
211703
211701
211702
441045
111101

2146895500

8/18
8/18

Debits

1,766.

1,125.

697.
716.

255.
1,353.
66.
407.

4,983.

1,926.

441.

1,125.

14

191.
354.

454.
454.

31,355.

16

00

55
93

37
42
20
89

91

72

76

00

.42

64
03

63
63

80

*

Page 2
10/01/18

Credits

140.04
135.11

72.56
205.97

27.92
86.06
17.94

215.60
158.15
147.40

83.27

86.06

27.92
17.94

29,833.93

31,355.80

1

[

i




Id: 7584
J#: 7

Seqg#

1
2
3
4
5
6
7

10
11
12

North Mankato Housing Authority
CURRENT PD. JOURNAL

SKIP

1905

1906

DATE
To
To
To
To
To
To

To

* %

Description

Record
Record
Record
Record
Record
Record
Record

Aug
Aug
Aug
Aug
Aug
Aug
Aug

18
18
18
18
18
18
18

Rental
Rental
Rental
Rental
Rental
Rental
Rental

Write Off Insurance

Totals

* k

Re
Re
Re
Re
Re
Re
Re

Current Period:
Tran Date:

Account#

112200
311000
312000
369000
211400
211499
112200

451000
451001
451002
451003
121100

356440500~*

8/18 Page

3

8/18 10/01/18

Tran Amount

21,205

59.
1,334.
370.
176.
1,940.

.00
19,156.
150.
1,899.
200.

5.

205.

00-
00~
00-
00
00
00~

50
25
42
17
34~

.00




Id: 7584 North Mankato Housing Authority

J#: 11 AUTO ENTRIES JOURNAL

Seq# SKIP DATE Description
1 Current Year Pilot
2

** Totals **

Current Period:
Tran Date:

Account#

452000
213701

66570100% -

8/18 Page 4
8/18 10/01/18

Tran Amount

602.90
602.90-

.00




Id: 7584 North Mankato Housing Authority Current Period: 8/18 Page 5

J#: 30 "Bank Entries Tran Date: 8/18 10/01/18

Seqg# SKIP DATE Description Account# Tran Amount
1 7 80618 Operating Subsidy 802000 10,594.00~-
2 , 0 80618 Operating Subsidy * 111101 10,594.00
3 8 81518 Rent 112200 18,925.80-
4 Caretaker Apt Rent 319000 250.00~
5 Security Deposit 211400 533.35-
7 0 81518 Misc * 111101 19,709.15
8 9 81518 Rent 112200 969.00-
9 0 81518 Rent * 111101 969.00
10 10 83118 Interest 361000 2.90~
11 0 83118 1Interest * 111101 2.90

** Totals ** 236220400 .00




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
August 31, 2018

7584 Detail General Ledger 6—-30 Page 1

Date Index Description Current Month. Year To Date

07 31 111101 Cash General Fund

Beginning Balance 308,321.55 Dr
08 31 111101 J010062 AUG18 Cash Disbursements 29,933.93 Cr
08 06 111101 J300002 Operating Subsidy * 10,594.00 Dr
08 15 111101 J300007 Misc * 19,709.15 Dr
08 15 111101 J300009 Rent * 969.00 Dr
08 31 111101 J300011 Interest * ‘ 2.90 Dr
Current Total 1,341.12 Dx
Ending Balance 308,662.67 Dr

07 31 111700 Petty Cash
Beginning Balance 100.00 Dr
Ending Balance 100.00 Dr

07 31 112200 Tenants Accounts Receilvable

Beginning Balance 663.47 Dr
08 31 112200 001905 To Record Aug 18 Rental R 21,205.00 Dr
08 31 112200 001905 To Record Aug 18 Rental R 205.00 Cr
08 15 112200 000008 Rent 18,925.80 Cr
08 15 112200 000009 Rent 969.00 Cr
Current Total 1,105.20 Dr
Ending Balance 1,768.67 Dr

07 31 112517 Accounts Receivable Hud - CF 17
Beginning Balance .05 Dr
Ending Balance .05 Dr

07 31 114500 Accrued Interest
Beginning Balance ) 306.36 Dr
Ending Balance 306.36 Dr

07 31 116200 General Fund Investments
Beginning Balance 266,303.10 Dr
Ending Balance 266,303.10 Dr

07 31 121100 Prepaid Insurance

Beginning Balance 19,255.83 Dr
08 21 121100 014680 League Of Mn Cities 2,114.00 Dr
08 31 121100 001906 To Write Off Insurance 1,940.34 Cr

Current Total 173.66 Dr

Ending Balance 19,429.49 br

07 31 140002 Development Cost
Beginning Balance 1169,610.66 Dr
Ending Balance 1169,610.66 Dr

07 31 140003 Development Cost Contra
Beginning Balance 3499,845.86 Cr
Ending Balance 3499,845.86 Cr




Date

07

07

07

07

07

07

07

08
08

07

07

07

07

08
08

07

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

21
21

31

31

31

31

31
15

31

7584

Index

140005

140006

140007

140008

140009

140016

140017

140017
140017

140055

211100

211200

211400

211400
211400

211410

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
August 31, 2018

Detail General Ledger

Description

Accumulated Depreciation

Current Month

6-30

Beginning Balance 2648,488.
Ending Balance 2648,488.
Land
Beginning Balance 195, 668.
Ending Balance 195, 668.
Building
Beginning Balance 1590,070.
Ending Balance 1590, 070.
Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Dwell
Beginning Balance 53,573.
Ending Balance 53,573.
Furniture,Machine, Equipment~Admin
Beginning Balance 26,591,
Ending Balance 26,591.
Land Improvements
Beginning Balance 96,914.
Ending Balance 96,914.
Building Improvements
Beginning Balance 1720,030.
014687 Rickway (#101 Carpet/Tile 1,078.01 Dr
014688 Rickway (#205 Carpet/Tile 1,039.95 Dr
Current Total 2,117.96 Dr
Ending Balance 1722,148.
Mod Cost Complete
Beginning Balance 2258,775.
Ending Balance 2258,775.
Accounts Payable Vendors
Accounts Payables — Capital Asset
Tenants Security Deposits
Beginning Balance 13,871.
001905 To Record Aug 18 Rental R 200.00 Dr
000008 Security Deposit 533.35 Cr
Current Total 333.35 Cr
Ending Balance 14,204
Tenants Pet Deposits
Beginning Balance 2,400.

Ending Balance

2,400.

Page

24
24

66
66

25
25

32
32

93
93

45
45

72

68

20
20

11

.46

00
00

2

Year To Date

Cr
Cr

Dr
Dr

Dr
Dr

Dr
Dr

Dr
Dr

Dr
Dr

Dr

Dr

Dx
Dr

Cr

Cr

Cr
Cr




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
August 31, 2018

7584 Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 3

Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date

07 31 211499 Security Deposit Interest

Beginning Balance 168.72 Dbr
08 31 211499 001905 To Record Aug 18 Rental R 5.00 Dr

Current Total 5.00 Dr

Ending Balance 174.72 Dr

07 31 211701 Payroll Deduction - FED WH

08 15 211701 000801 Bruce Ahlschlager 140.04 Cr
08 15 211701 000802 Robert J Dekruif 27.92 Cr
08 30 211701 000807 Bruce Ahlschlager 158.15 Cr
08 30 211701 000809 Robert J Dekruif 27.92 Cr
08 31 211701 000812 Eftps 354.03 Dr

i Current Total
Ending Balance

07 31 211702 Payroll Deduction ~ Fica/Med

08 15 211702 000801 Bruce Ahlschlager 135.11 Cr
08 15 211702 000802 Robert J Dekruif 86.06 Cr
08 30 211702 000807 Bruce Ahlschlager 147.40 Cr
08 30 211702 000809 Robert J Dekruif 86.06 Cr
08 31 211702 000812 Eftps 454.63 Dr

Current Total
Ending Balance

07 31 211703 Payroll Deduction State W/H

08 15 211703 000801 Bruce Ahlschlager 72.56 Cr
08 15 211703 000802 Robert J Dekruif 17.94 Cr
08 30 211703 000807 Bruce Ahlschlager 83.20 Cr
08 30 211703 000809 Robert J Dekruif 17.94 Cr
08 31 211703 000811 Mn Dept Of Revenue 191.64 Dr

Current Total
Ending Balance

07 31 211705 Payroll Deduction Pension

08 30 211705 014695 Security Benefits 200.00 Dr
08 30 211705 014696 Security Benefits 221.57 Dr
.08 15 211705 000801 Bruce Ahlschlager 205.97 Cr
08 30 211705 000807 Bruce Ahlschlager 215.60 Cr

Current Total
Ending Balance

07 31 213400 Accrued Utilities

07 31 213501 Accrued Absences - Current
Beginning Balance - 3,371.76 Cr
Ending Balance 3,371.76 Cr

07 31 213502 Accrued Absences - Non-current
Beginning Balance 3,945.76 Cr
Ending Balance 3,945.76 Cr




Date

07

07

08

07

07

07

07

08

07

08

07

08

07

08

07

08

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

15

31

31

31

31

7584

Index

213700

213701

213701

224000

280200

280600

311000

311000

312000

312000

319000

319000

361000

361000

369000

3695000

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
August 31, 2018

Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 4

Description Current Month Year To Date
Payment in Lieu of Taxes
Beginning Balance 6,963.78 Cr
Ending Balance 6,963.78 Cr

Pilot Current Year

Beginning Balance 946.27 Cr
J110002 Current Year Pilot 602.90 Cr
Current Total 602.90 Cr
Ending Balance 1,549.17 Cr

Prepaid Rent

Investments in Capital Assets
Beginning Balance 962,901.09 Cr
Ending Balance 962,901.09 Cr

Unrestricted Net Assets ]
Beginning Balance 582,291.61 Cr
Ending Balance 582,291.61 Cr

Dwelling Rental

Beginning Balance 18,073.00 Cr
001905 To Record Aug 18 Rental R 19,156.00 Cr

Current Total 19,156.00 Cr

Ending Balance : 38,229.00 Cr

Excess Utilities

Beginning Balance 2,760.00 Cr
001905 To Record Aug 18 Rental R 150.00 Cr

Current Total 150.00 Cr

Ending Balance 2,910.00 Cr

Nondwelling Rental

Beginning Balance 250.00 Cr
000008 Caretaker Apt Rent 250.00 Cr

Current Total 250.00 Cr

Ending Balance 500.00 Cr

Investment Interest

Beginning Balance 3.37 Cr
000010 Interest 2.90 Cr

Current Total 2.90 Cr

Ending Balance 6.27 Cr

Other Tenant Income

Beginning Balance 2,296.74 Cr
001905 To Record Aug 18 Rental R 1,899.00 Cr
Current Total 1,899.00 Cr

Ending Balance 4,195.74 Cr




- 7584

Date

07

07
07
07

07
08

07
07

08
08

07
07
08
08

08
08

07
08
08

08
08

07

08

31

31

31

31

31
21

31

31

21
21

31

31

21
21
21
21

31

21
21
21
31

31

21

Index

369500

413000

414000

415000

417000
417000

417100

419000

419000
419000

419200
419300
419300
419300

419300
419300

419400
419400
419400

419400
419400

419500

419500

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
August 31, 2018

Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 5

Description Current Month Year To Date
Other Income - Non recurring

Beginning Balance 460.95 Cr
Ending Balance . 460.95 Cr
Legal Expense

Training

Travel

Accounting Fees

014674 C Naber & Associates 190.00 Dr
Current Total ) 190.00 Dr
Ending Balance 190.00 Dr

Audit Expense

Office Expenses

Beginning Balance 66.90 Dr
014674 C Naber & Associates 21.52 Dr
000804 Consolidated 66.90 Dr
Current Total 88.42 Dr
Ending Balance 155.32 Dr
Advertising
Telephone
Beginning Balance 658.19 Dr
014672 Robert J Dekruif 40.00 Dr
014684 Mas Communications 105.56 Dr
014693 Bruce Ahlschlager 80.00 Dr
000804 Consolidated 255.37 Dr
Current Total 480.93 Dr i
Ending Balance . 1,139.12 Dr

Sundry-Administrative

Beginning Balance 14.42 Dr
014676 Housing Data Systems Inc 120.00 Dr
014679 Kato Moving & Storage CO 110.00 Dr
014689 Screening Reports 175.00 Dr
000810 Bank Fees ' 14.42 Dr
Current Total 419.42 Dr
Ending Balance 433.84 Dr

Outside Management

Beginning Balance 5,000.00 Dr
014691 Smr Management 5,000.00 Dr
Current Total 5,000.00 Dr

Ending Balance 10,000.00 Dr




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
August 31, 2018

7584 Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 6

Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date
07 31 422000 Recreation, Publication & Other
07 31 423000 Tenant Contract Costs

07 31 431000 Water

Beginning Balance 927.07 Dr
08 21 431000 000803 City Of North Mankato (10 716.93 Dr

Current Total 716.93 Dr

Ending Balance 1,644.00 Dr

07 31 432000 Electricity

08 21 432000 000806 Xcel Energy (43,920) 4,983.91 Dr
Current Total 4,983.91 Dr
Ending Balance 4,983.91 Dr

07 31 433000 Gas

Beginning Balance - 448.63 Dr
08 21 433000 000805 Centerpoint Energy (619) 407.89 Dr

Current Total 407.89 Dr

Ending Balance 856.52 Dr

07 31 439000 Other Utility Expense

Beginning Balance 1,090.38 Dr
08 21 439000 000803 City Of North Mankato 697.55 Dr

Current Total 697.55 Dr

Ending Balance 1,787.93 Dr

07 31 439100 Garbage Disposal

Beginning Balance 441.56 Dr
08 30 4359100 000808 Waste Management 441.76 Dr

Current Total 441.76 Dr

Ending Balance . 883.32 Dr

07 31 441000 Maintenance Labor

Beginning Balance 5,782.32 Dr
08 15 441000 000801 Bruce Ahlschlager 1,766.16 Dr
08 15 441000 000802 Robert J Dekruif 1,125.00 Dr
08 30 441000 000807 Bruce Ahlschlager 1,926.72 Dr
08 30 441000 000809 Robert J Dekruif 1,125.00 Dr
Current Total 5,942 .88 Dr
Ending Balance 11,725.20 Dr

07 31 441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance

Beginning Balance _ 1,008.65 Dr
08 21 441045 014673 Bruce Ahlschlager 214.20 Dr
08 21 441045 014692 Usuable Life 104.83 Dr
08 30 441045 014696 Security Benefits 258.51 Dr
08 31 441045 000812 Eftps 454.63 Dr
Current Total 1,032.17 Dr

Ending Balance 2,040.82 Dr




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
August 31, 2018

7584 Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 7

Date Index Description ' Current Month Year To Date
07 31 441050 Accrued Absences - Maint

07 31 442000 Materials

Beginning Balance 208.35 Dr
08 21 442000 014671 A-1 Key City Locksmiths I 114.00 Dr
08 21 442000 014685 Menards - Mankato 686.09 Dr
08 21 442000 014690 Sherwin Williams CO 179.44 Dr
08 21 442000 014693 Bruce Ahlschlager 38.32 Dr
Current Total 1,017.85 Dr
Ending Balance 1,226.20 Dr

07 31 443000 Contract Costs

Beginning Balance 1,030.00 Dr
08 21 443000 014683 Mkc Inc 357.50 Dr
08 21 443000 014693 Bruce Ahlschlager 158.36 Dr

Current Total 515.86 Dr

Ending Balance 1,545.86 Dr

07 31 443090 Contracts - Cable TV

Beginning Balance 1,353.42 Dr
08 21 443090 000804 Consolidated 1,353.42 Dr

Current Total 1,353.42 Dr

Ending Balance ' 2,706.84 Dr

07 31 443200 Heating & Cooling
Beginning Balance 190.00 Dr
Ending Balance 190.00 Dr
07 31 443300 Snow Removal

07 31 443400 Elevator

Beginning Balance 1,392.58 Dr
08 21 443400 014682 Minnesota Elevator Inc 815.08 Dr
08 22 443400 014694 Minnesota Elevator Inc 402.00 Dr

Current Total 1,217.08 Dx

Ending Balance 2,609.66 Dr

07 31 443500 Landscape & Grounds

08 21 443500 ' 014678 Dh Snow Removal 102.00 Dx
Current Total 102.00 Dr ‘
Ending Balance 102.00 Dr

07 31 443600 Unit Turnaround

07 31 443700 Electrical Contracts
08 21 443700 014686 Mtu Onsite Energy 399.81 Dr
Current Total 399.81 Dr
Ending Balance 399.81 Dr




Date

07

08

07
08

07
08

07

07

08

07

08

07

08

07

08

07

08

07

31

21

31
21

31
21

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

7584

Index

443800

443800

443900
443900

444000
444000

444100

451000

451000

451001

451001

451002

451002

451003

451003

452000

452000

457000

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
August 31, 2018

Detail General Ledger

Description Current

Plumbing
Beginning Balance

014677 Jetter Clean Inc 175.

6-30

Month

00

Dr

Current Total 175.

Ending Balance

Extermination
014675 Ecolab Pest Elimination 227

00

.83

Dr

Dr

Current Total 227
Ending Balance

Janitorial
014681 Mrci 291

.83

.26

Dr

Dr

Current Total 291
Ending Balance

Routine contracts

Insurance -~ Flood & Bond
Beginning Balance

001906 To Write Off Insurance 59.

.26

50

Dr

Dr

Current Total 59.

Ending Balance

Insurance - Property
Beginning Balance )
001906 To Write Off Insurance 1,334

50

.25

Dxr

Dr

Current Total 1,334
Ending Balance

Insurance - Liability
Beginning Balance

001906 To Write Off Insurance 370.

.25

42

Dr

Dr

Current Total 370.

Ending Balance

Insurance - Work Comp
Beginning Balance
001906 To Write Off Insurance 176

42

.17

Dr

Dr

Current Total 176
Ending Balance

Payments In Lieu Of Taxes
Beginning Balance
J110001 Current Year Pilot 602

.17

.90

Dr

Dr

Current Total 602
Ending Balance

Collection Loss

.90

Dxr

Page

8

Year To Date

360.

535.

227.

291.

59.

119.

1,334.

2,668.

370.

740.

155.

332.

946.

1,549.

00

00

83

26

50

00

25

50

42

84

90

07

27

17

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr




Date

07
07
07

07

07

08

07
07
07
Q7
07
07

07

31

31

31

31

31

06

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

7584

Index

485000

485100

612000

72140017

802000

802000

802917

941410

941430

941460

961430

961450

961460

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
August 31, 2018

Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 9

Description Current Month Year To Date
Depreciation - Current
Depreciation- CF
Gain/Loss Equipment
Cf 2018 Dwelling Structure
Beginning Balance 31,399.46 Dr

Ending Balance 31,399.46 Dr

Hud Operating Subsidy

Beginning Balance 10,724.00 Cr
000007 Operating Subsidy 10,584.00 Cr

Current Total 10,594.00 Cr

Ending Balance 21,318.00 Cr

Cf 501-17 Advances

Cf 16 Administration

Cf 16 Fees & Costs

CF16 Dwelling Structure

Cf 17 Fees & Costs

CF 2017 Site Improvement
CF 2017 Dwelling Structure

Line Count: 177 .00







North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
September 30, 2018

FYE
7584 BATANCE SHEET 6-30
ACCT DESCRIPTION
ASSETS
111101 Cash General Fund $ 114,438.46
111700 Petty Cash 100.00
112200 Tenants Accounts Receivable 2,718.34
112517 Accounts Receivable Hud - CF 17 .05
114500 Accrued Interest 306.36
116200 General Fund Investments 266,303.10
121100 Prepaid Insurance 17,489.15
140002 Development Cost 1,169,610.66
140003 Development Cost Contra (3,499,845.86)
140005 Accumulated Depreciation (2,648,488.24)
140006 Land 195, 668.66
140007 Building 1,590,070.25
140008 Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Dwell 54,102.32
140009 Furniture,Machine, Equipment—-Admin 26,591.93
140016 Land Improvements 96,914.45
140017 Building Improvements 1,922,340.32
140055 Mod Cost Complete 2,258,775.20
Mod Cost Incomplete 31,399.46
Capital Fund Operations Contra
Capital Fund Non Exp Contra
TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,598,494.61

SURPLUS & LIABILITIES

211400 Tenants Security Deposits : $ 14,155.79
211410 Tenants Pet Deposits 2,400.00
211499 Security Deposit Interest {206.05)
213501 Accrued Absences - Current 3,371.76
213502 Accrued Absences - Non-current 3,945.76
213700 Payment in Lieu of Taxes 6,863.78
213701 Pilot Current Year 2,136.61
280200 Investments in Capital Assets 962,901.09
280600 Unrestricted Net Assets 582,291.61

Current Year Net Activity (20,634.26)

TOTAL SURPLUS & LIABILITIES $ 1,598,494.61




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
September 30, 2018

7584 BALANCE SHEET 6-30
SUBSIDIARY SCHEDULES

MOD COST INCOMPLETE
72140017 Cf 2018 Dwelling Structure $ 31,399.46

TOTAL MOD COST INCOMPLETE $ 31,398.46




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
September 30, 2018
FYE
7584 STATEMENT OF OPERATING RECEIPTS & EXPENSES 6—-30
CURRENT YTD YTD PROBATE OVER)/UNDER
ACTIVITY BALANCE BUDGET BUDGET
INCOME

311000 Dwelling Rental $ 19,274.00 8 57,503.00 $ 57,702.49 $ 189.49
312000 Excess Utilities 0 2,910.00 769.99 (2,140.01)

319000 Nondwelling Rental 250.00 750.00 750.00 0
TOTAL RENTAIL INCOME 19,524.00 61,163.00 59,222 .48 (1,940.52)
361000 Investment Interest $ 2.53 3 8.80 $ 850.00 $ 841.20
369000 Other Tenant Income 2,912.50 7,108.24 6,475.00 (633.24)
369500 Other Income ~ Non recurring 0 460.95 0 (460.95)
802000 Hud Operating Subsidy 10,557.00 31,875.00 28,975.00 (2,900.00)
TOTAL OTHER OPERATING RECEIPTS 13,472.03 39,452.99 36,300.00 (3,152.99)

|
TOTAL RECEIPTS 32,996.03 100,615.99 95,522.48 (5,093.51)
EXPENSES

413000 Legal Expense 0 0 250.00 250.00
114000 Training 0 0 75.00 75.00
+15000 Travel 27.00 27.00 124.99 97.99
417000 Accounting Fees 670.00 860.00 850.00 (10.00)
417100 Audit Expense 0 ' 0 949.99 949,99
419000 Office Expenses 417.90 573.22 747.49 174.27
419200 Advertising 0 0 150.00 150.00
419300 Telephone 405.67 1,544.79 1,249.99 (294.80)
419400 Sundry-Administrative 224 .42 658.26 1,945.00 1,286.74

419500 Outside Management 5,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 6,744.99 18,663.27 21,342.46 2,679.19
422000 Recreation, Publication & Othe 439.04 439.04 : 1,999.99 1,560.95
423000 Tenant Contract Costs 0 0 150.00 150.00
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSE 435.04 438.04 2,149.99 1,710.95
431000 Water ) 810.15 2,454.15 2,400.00 (54.15)
432000 Electricity 4,902.35 9,886.26 10,000.00 113.74
433000 Gas 364.61 1,221.13 6,499.99 5,278.86
439000 Other Utility Expense 1,005.98 2,793.91 3,000.00 206.09
439100 Garbage Disposal 442.20 1,325.52 2,700.00 1,374.48
TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE 7,525.29 17,680.97 24,599.99 6,919.02
441000 Maintenance Labor 5,461.20 17,186.40 17,187.49 1.09
441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance 961.61 3,002.43 3,255.00 252.57
42000 Materials 1,246.26 2,472.46 2,312.50 (159.96)
17443000 Contract Costs 828.75 2,374.61 1,624.99 (749.62)
443090 Contracts -~ Cable TV 1,353.42 4,060.26 4,099.99 39.73




7584

443200
443300
443400
443500
443600
443700
443800
443900
444000

451000
451001
451002
451003
452000
457000

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato,
September 30,

MN 56003-3866
2018

STATEMENT OF OPERATING RECEIPTS & EXPENSES

Heating & Cooling
Snow Removal
Elevator
Landscape & Grounds
Unit Turnaround
Electrical Contracts
Plumbing
Extermination
Janitorial

TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE

Insurance - Flood & Bond
Insurance Property
Insurance Liability
Insurance - Work Comp
Payments In Lieu Of Taxes
Collection Loss

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE

I

TOTAL ROUTINE EXPENSE

TOTAL EXPENSE

FYE
6-30

CURRENT YTD YTD PROBATE OVER)/UNDER
ACTIVITY BALANCE BUDGET BUDGET
161.75 351.75 1,125.00 773.25
0 0 337.50 337.50
815.08 3,424.74 2,875.00 (549.74)
86.28 188.28 499.99 311.71
0 0 499.99 499.99
0 399.81 1,249.99 850.18
455.00 990.00 1,000.00 10.00
0 227.83 300.00 72.17
291.26 582.52 874.99 292.47
11,660.61 35,261.09 37,242 .43 1,981.34
59.50 178.50 199.99 21.49
1,334.25 4,002.75 3,660.00 (342.75)
370.42 1,111.26 630.00 (481.26)
176.17 508.24 550.00 41.76
587.44 2,136.61 1,7062.50 (434.11)
0 0 94.99 94.99
2,527.78 7,937.36 6,837.48 (1,099.88)
28,897.71 79,981.73 92,172.35 12,190.62
28,897.71 79,981.73 92,172.35 12,190.62




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
September 30, 2018
FYE
7584 BUDGET PROGRESS REPORT 6-30
~~~~~~~ YEAR TO DATE--—--—---- —-PERCENTAGE-
ACCT DESCRIPTION ACTUAL BUDGET OF BUDGET
INCOME
| 311000 Dwelling Rental $ 57,503.00 $ 230,810.00 24.91%
é 312000 Excess Utilities 2,910.00 3,080.00 94.48
| 319000 Nondwelling Rental 750.00 3,000.00 25.00
TOTAL RENTAL INCOME ) 61,163.00 236,890.00 25.82
‘ 361000 Investment Interest A $ 8.80 $ 3,400.00 .26%
369000 Other Tenant Income 7,108.24 25,900.00 27.44
| 369500 Other Income - Non recurring 460.95 0 0
| 802000 Hud Operating Subsidy 31,875.00 115,900.00 27.50
; TOTAL OTHER OPERATING RECEIPTS 39,452.99 145,200.00 27.17
TOTAL RECEIPTS 100,615.99 382,080.00 26.33
EXPENSES
413000 Legal Expense 0 1,000.00 0
414000 Training 0 300.00 0
415000 Travel 27.00 500.00 5.40
417000 Accounting Fees 860.00 3,400.00 25.29
417100 Audit Expense | 0 : 3,800.00 0
419000 Office Expenses 573.22 2,990.00 19.17
419200 Advertising 0 600.00 0
419300 Telephone 1,544.79 5,000.00 30.90
419400 Sundry-Administrative 658.26 7,780.00 8.46
419500 Outside Management 15,000.00 60,000.00 25.00
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 18,663.27 85,370.00 21.86
422000 Recreation, Publication & Oth 439.04 8,000.00 5.49
423000 Tenant Contract Costs 0 600.00 0
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSE 438.04 8,600.00 5.11
431000 Water 2,454.15 9,600.00 25.56
432000 Electricity 9,886.26 40,000.00 24.72
433000 Gas 1,221.13 '26,000.00 4.70
439000 Other Utility Expense 2,793.91 12,000.00 23.28
439100 Garbage Disposal 1,325.52 10,800.00 12.27
TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE 17,680.97 98,400.00 17.97
441000 Maintenance Labor . 17,186.40 68,750.00 25.00
441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance 3,002.43 13,020.00 23.06




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
September 30, 2018

FYE
7584 BUDGET PROGRESS REPORT 6-30
——————— YEAR TO DATE--——-—--—— ~PERCENTAGE-
ACCT DESCRIPTION ACTUAL BUDGET OF BUDGET
442000 Materials 2,472.46 9,250.00 26.73
443000 Contract Costs 2,374.61 6,500.00 36.53
443090 Contracts - Cable TV ) 4,060.26 16,400.00 24.76
443200 Heating & Cooling 351.75 4,500.00 7.82
443300 Snow Removal 0 1,350.00 0
443400 Elevator 3,424.74 11,500.00 29.78
443500 Landscape & Grounds 188.28 2,000.00 9.41
443600 Unit Turnaround 0 2,000.00 0
443700 Electrical Contracts i -399.81 5,000.00 8.00
443800 Plumbing 990.00 4,000.00 24.75
443900 Extermination 227.83 1,200.00 18.99
444000 Janitorial 582.52 3,500.00 16.64
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE 35,261.09 148,970.00 23.67
451000 Insurance - Flood & Bond 178.50 800.00 22.31
451001 Insurance - Property 4,002.75 14,640.00 27.34
451002 Insurance - Liability 1,111.26 2,520.00 44.10
451003 Insurance - Work Comp 508.24 2,200.00 23.10
452000 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes 2,136.61 6,810.00 31.37
457000 Collection Loss 0 380.00 0
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE 7,937.36 27,350.00 29.02
TOTAL ROUTINE EXPENSE 79,981.73 368,690.00 21.69
TOTAL EXPENSE 79,981.73 368,690.00 21.69




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
September 30, 2018 FYE
7584 BUDGET PROGRESS / PUM REPORT 6-30
——————— ACTUAL -—-————== ~————=—— BUDGET =—————m==—-—
ACCT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT PUM AMOUNT PUM
INCOME
311000 Dwelling Rental S 57,503.00 $ 262.57 $ 230,810.00 $ 263.48
312000 Excess Utilities ' 2,910.00 13.29 3,080.00 3.52
319000 Nondwelling Rental 750.00 3.42 3,000.00 3.42
TOTAL RENTAL INCOME 61,163.00 279.28 236,890.00 270.42
361000 Investment Interest $ 8.80 8 .04 s 3,400.00 $ 3.88
369000 Other Tenant Income 7,108.24 32.46 25,900.00 29.57
369500 Other Income - Non recurring 460.95 2.10
302000 Hud Operating Subsidy 31,875.00 145.55 115,900.00 132.31
TOTAL OTHER OPERATING RECEIPTS 39,452.99 180.15 145,200.00 165.75
TOTAL RECEIPTS 100,615.99 459.43 382,090.00 436.18
EXPENSES
413000 Legal Expense 1,000.00 1.14
414000 Training 300.00 .34
5000 Travel 27.00 .12 500.00 .57
17000 Accounting Fees 860.00 3.93 3,400.00 3.88
417100 Audit Expense 3,800.00 4.34
1419000 Office Expenses 573.22 2.62 2,990.00 3.41
419200 Advertising 600.00 .68
419300 Telephone 1,544.79 7.05 5,000.00 5.71
419400 Sundry-Administrative 658.26 - 3.01 7,780.00 8.88
419500 Outside Management 15,000.00 68.49 60,000.00 68.49
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 18,663.27 85.22 85,370.00 ’ 97.45
422000 Recreation, Publication & Othe 439,04 2.00 8,000.00 9.13
423000 Tenant Contract Costs 600.00 .68
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSE 439.04 2.00 8,600.00 9.82
431000 Water 2,454.15 11.21 9,600.00 10.96
432000 Electricity 9,886.26 45.14 40,000.00 45.66 .
433000 Gas ' 1,221.13 5.58 26,000.00 29.68
439000 Other Utility Expense 2,793.91 12.76 12,000.00 13.70
439100 Garbage Disposal 1,325.52 6.05 10,800.00 12.33
TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE : 17,680.97 80.74 898,400.00 112.33
441000 Maintenance Labor 17,186.40 78.48 68,750.00 78.48
441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance 3,002.43 13.71 13,020.00 14.86
© 42000 Materials 2,472.46 11.29 9,250.00 10.56
“3000 Contract Costs 2,374.61 10.84 6,500.00 7.42
443090 Contracts - Cable TV 4,060.26 18.54 16,400.00 - 18.72
443200 Heating & Cooling 351.75 1.61 4,500.00 5.14




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866

September 30, 2018 FYE

7584 BUDGET PROGRESS / PUM REPORT 6—-30
~~~~~~~ ACTUAL —-—-—————~ —————=——- BUDGET -=—=—=—m———-
ACCT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT PUM AMOUNT PUM
443300 Snow Removal 1,350.00 1.54
443400 Elevator 3,424.74 15.64 11,500.00 13.13
443500 Landscape & Grounds 188.28 .86 2,000.00 2.28
443600 Unit Turnaround 2,000.00 2.28
443700 Electrical Contracts 399.81 1.83 5,000.00 5.71
443800 Plumbing 990.00 4.52 4,000.00 4.57
443900 Extermination 227.83 1.04 1,200.00 1.37
444000 Janitorial 582.52 2.66 3,500.00 4.00
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE 35,261.08 161.01 148,970.00 170.06
451000 Insurance - Flood & Bond 178.50 .82 800.00 .91
451001 Insurance - Property 4,002.75 18.28 14,640.00 16.71
451002 Insurance - Liability 1,111.26 5.07 2,520.00 2.88
451003 . Insurance - Work Comp 508.24 2.32 2,200.00 2.51
452000 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes 2,136.61 9.76 6,810.00 7.77
457000 Collection Loss 380.00 .43
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE 7,937.36 36.24 27,350.00 31.22
TOTAL ROUTINE EXPENSE ) 79,981.73 365.21 368,690.00 420.88

TOTAL EXPENSE 79,981.73 365.21 368,690.00 420.88




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
September 30, 2018

FYE
7584 PILOT CALCULATION ’ 6-30
CURRENT 5% TO DATE 5%

PERIOD PILOT CALC PILOT CALC
311000 Dwelling Rental $ 19,274.00 S 963.70 § 57,503.00 $ 2,875.15
312000 Excess Utilities 2,910.00 145.50
319000 Nondwelling Rental 250.00 12.50 750.00 37.50
TOTAL RENTAIL INCOME 19,524.00 976.20 61,163.00 3,058.15
431000 Water 810.15 40.51 2,454.15 122.71
432000 Electricity 4,902.35 245.12 9,886.26 494.31
433000 Gas 364.61 18.23 1,221.13 61.06
439000 Other Utility Expense 1,005.98 50.30 2,793.91 139.70
439100 Garbage Disposal 442.20 22.11 1,325.52 66.28
TOTAL UTILITIES 7,525.29 376.26 17,680.97 884.05

11,998.71 599.94 43,482.03 2,174.10




7584 North Mankato Housing Authority Period ending: 9/30/18 Page 1
Trial Balance Run Time: 11:04 AM 10/12/18
; . Account# Account Title Current Balance
: 111101 Cash General Fund 195,224.21~- 114,438.46
| 111700 Petty Cash 100.00
| 112200 Tenants Accounts Receivable 949.67 2,718.34
112517 Accounts Receivable Hud - CF 1 .05
114500 Accrued Interest 306.36
116200 General Fund Investments 266,303.10
121100 Prepaid Insurance 1,940.34~ 17,489.15
140002 Development Cost 1,169,610.66
140003 Development Cost Contra 3,499,845.86~
140005 Accumulated Depreciation 2,648,488.24-
140006 Land 195,668.66
140007 Building 1,590,070.25
140008 Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Dw 529.00 54,102.32
140009 Furniture,Machine, Equipment—Ad 26,591.93
140016 Land Improvements 96,914.45
140017 Building Improvements 200,191.64 1,922,340.32
140055 Mod Cost Complete 2,258,775.20
211100 Accounts Payable Vendors .00
211200 Accounts Payables - Capital As .00
211400 Tenants Security Deposits 48.67 14,155.79~
211410 Tenants Pet Deposits 2,400.00~
211499 Security Deposit Interest 31.33 206.05
211701 Payroll Deduction - FED WH .00
211702 Payroll Deduction - Fica/Med .00
211703 Payroll Deduction State W/H .00
211705 Payroll Deduction Pension .00
213400 Accrued Utilities .00
213501 Accrued Absences - Current 3,371.76~
213502 Accrued Absences -~ Non-current 3,945.76~
213700 Payment in Lieu of Taxes 100.00 6,863.78~
213701 Pilot Current Year v 587.44- 2,136.61~
224000 Prepaid Rent : .00
280200 Investments in Capital Assets 962,901.09~
280600 Unrestricted Net Assets 582,291.61~
** Subtotal ** 4,098.32 10,765.20~
311000 Dwelling Rental 19,274.00- ’ 57,503.00-
312000 Excess Utilities 2,910.00-
319000 Nondwelling Rental 250.00~ 750.00~
361000 Investment Interest 2.53~ 8.80-
369000 Other Tenant Income 2,912.50~- 7,108.24~
369500 Other Income - Non recurring 460.95~
413000 Legal Expense .00
414000 Training .00
415000 Travel 27.00 27.00
417000 Accounting Fees 670.00 860.00
417100 Audit Expense .00
419000 Office Expenses 417.90 573.22
419200 Advertising .00
419300 Telephone 405.67 1,544.79
419400 Sundry-Administrative 224.42 658.26
419500 Outside Management 5,000.00 15,000.00
422000 Recreation, Publication & Othe 439.04 439,04
423000 Tenant Contract Costs .00




7584 North Mankato Housing Authority Period ending: 9/30/18 Page 2
Trial Balance Run Time: 11:04 AM 10/12/18
Account# Account Title Current Balance
431000 Water 810.15 2,454.15
432000 Electricity 4,902.35 9,886.26
433000 Gas 364.61 1,221.13
439000 Other Utility Expense 1,005.98 2,793.91
439100 Garbage Disposal 442.20 1,325.52
441000 Maintenance Labor 5,461.20 17,186.40
441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance 961.61 3,002.43
441050 Accrued Absences - Maint .00
442000 Materials 1,246.26 2,472.46
443000 Contract Costs 828.75 2,374.61
443090 Contracts - Cable TV 1,353.42 4,060.26
443200 Heating & Cooling 161.75 351.75
443300 Snow Removal .00

© 443400 Elevator 815.08 3,424.74
443500 Landscape & Grounds 86.28 188.28
443600 Unit Turnaround .00
443700 Electrical Contracts 399.81
443800 Plumbing 455.00 990.00
443900 Extermination 227.83
444000 Janitorial 291.26 582.52
444100 Routine contracts .00
451000 Insurance - Flood & Bond 59.50 178.50
451001 Insurance - Property 1,334.25 4,002.75
451002 Insurance - Liability 370.42 1,111.26
451003 Insurance - Work Comp 176.17 508.24
452000 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes 587.44 2,136.61
457000 Collection Loss .00
485000 Depreciation -~ Current .00
485100 Depreciation- CF .00
612000 Gain/Loss Equipment .00
72140017 Cf 2018 Dwelling Structure 31,399.46
802000 Hud Operating Subsidy 10,557.00- 31,875.00~
802917 Cf 501-17 Advances .00

** Subtotal ** 4,098.32~- 10,765.20
941410 Cf 16 Administration .00
941430 Cf 16 Fees & Costs -.00
941460 CF16 Dwelling Structure .00
961430 Cf 17 Fees & Costs .00
961450 CF 2017 Site Improvement .00
961460 CF 2017 Dwelling Structure .00
** Subtotal ** .00 .00
** Total ** .00 .00




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
September 30, 2018

7584 Bank Reconciliation Page

Account 111101 P/H CHECKING A/C#

Bank statement balance, September 30, 2018 330,977.12
Less: Outstanding checks - see listing 216,538.66
Correct bank balance, September 30, 2018 114,438.46

X % ok ok ok Kk Kk Kk Kk K X * Kk % x * * *

General ledger balance, Augﬁst 31, 2018 309, 662.67
Add: Deposits for the month . $ 31,966.36 31,966.36

Total 341,629.03
Less: Checks issued i $ 227,190.57 227,190.57
Correct general ledger balance, September 30, 2018 114,438.46

* k k¥ Kk kx Kk Kk Kk x * * * K *x * * % *

1




7584

Account 111101

Outstanding checks:

Date
9/30/18
9/30/18
6/20/18
7/24/18
8/21/18
8/21/18
9/24/18
9/24/18
9/24/18
9/24/18
9/24/18
9/24/18
9/24/18
9/24/18
9/24/18
9/24/18
9/24/18
9/24/18
9/24/18
9/24/18
9/24/18
9/24/18
9/24/18
9/24/18
9/24/18
9/24/18
9/24/18
9/24/18
9/24/18
9/24/18
9/24/18
9/24/18
9/24/18
9/24/18
9/24/18
9/24/18
9/24/18
9/28/18
9/28/18
9/29/18

Total

Check
Number
911
912
14623
14652
14672
14686
14697
14698
14699
14700
14701
14702
14703
14704
14705
14706
14707
14708
14709
14710
14711
14712
14713
14714
14715
14716
14717
14718
14719
14720
14721
14722
14723
14724
14725
14726
14727
14728
14729
14730

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
September 30, 2018

Bank Reconciliation

P/H CHECKING

A/CH
Account
Payee Code
Mn Dept Of Revenue 211703
Eftps 441045
Robert J Dekruif 419300
Robert J Dekruif 419300
Robert J Dekruif 419300
Mtu Onsite Energy 443700
Affordable Towing 442000
Bruce Ahlschlager 441045
Robert J Dekruif 419300
Petty Cash 422000
Robert J Dekruif 442000
C Naber & Associates 417000
City Of North Mankato 451003
Drummers Garden Center 443500
The Free Press 422000
Kato Moving & Storage Co 419400
Jetter Clean Inc 443800
Lloyd Lumber Co 442000
Menards - Mankato _ 442000
Mcgowan Water Conditioning In 439000
Meyer & Sons Tv & Appliance 442000
Mrci 444000
Minnesota Elevator Inc 443400
Mkc Inc 443000
Mas Communications 419300
Nan Mckay & Associates Inc 419000
Paape Companies Inc 443200
Quality Appliance (Gas Range) 140008
Rice Companies (Mechanical) 140017
Rickway (#510 Caarpet & Vinyl 140017
Susan Jones 415000
Smr Management 419500
Schwickert's 443800
Employee Screening Reports 419400
Sherwin Williams Co 442000
Nicollet County Auditor-Treas 213700
Usuable Life 441045
Security Benefits 211705
Security Benefits 441045
Rice Companies {(Cabinets, Cou 140017

Page

Che

ck

Amount

$ 159.
1,135.
40.

40

40
399.
43.
214
40.
108
118.
670.
2,114.
86.
329.
110
175.
218.
655.
128.
30.
291
815.
828.
105.
349.
161
529
57,725.
1,688.
27.
5,000.
280
100
179.
100.
104.
200.
417.

$ 216,538.

Note: Please notify us if you have voided any outstanding checks.

72
24
00

.00
.00

81
15

.20

00

.05

66
00
00
28
99

.00

00
08
98
25
95

.26

08
75
07
00

.75
.00

10
51
00
00

.00
.00

44
00
83
00
48
03

140,777.

66

2




Id: 7584 North Mankato Housing Authority Current Period: 9/18 Page 1

J#: 1 CURRENT PD. CHECKS #1 Tran Date: 9/18 10/12/18

Seq# CHECK# DATE Description Account# Debits Credits
1 14697 Affordable Towing 442000 43.15
2 14698 Bruce Ahlschlager 441045 214.20
3 14699 Robert J Dekruif 419300 40.00
é 4 14700 Petty Cash 422000 109.05
5 14701 Robert J Dekruif 442000 118.66
6 14702 C Naber & Associates 417000 670.00
7 14703 A City Of North Mankato 451003 2,114.00

8 901 Void Ck 14680 League Of Mn 451003 2,114.00~
9 14704 Drummers Garden Center 443500 86.28
10 14705 The Free Press 422000 329.99
11 14706 Kato Moving & Storage CO 419400 110.00
12 14707 Jetter Clean Inc 443800 175.00
13 14708 Lloyd Lumber CO 442000 218.08
14 14709 Menards - Mankato 442000 655.98
15 14710 Mcgowan Water Conditioning 439000 128.25
16 14711 . Meyer & Sons Tv & Applianc 442000 30.95
17 14712 Mrci 444000 291.26
18 14713 Minnesota Elevator Inc 443400 815.08
19 14714 Mkc Inc 443000 ‘828.75
20 14715 ’ Mas Commuﬁications 419300 105.07
21 14716 Nan Mckay & Associates Inc 419000 349.00
22 14717 Paape Companies Inc 443200 161.75
23 14718 Quality Appliance (Gas Ran 140008 529.00
24 14719 Rice Companies (Mechanical 140017 57,725.10
25 14720 Rickway (#510 Caarpet & Vi 140017 1,689.51
26 14721 Susan Jones 415000 27.00
27 14722 Smr Management 419500 5,000.00
28 14723 Schwickert's 443800 280.00




Id: 7584

J#:

1

North Mankato Housing Authority

CURRENT PD. CHECKS #1

Seq# CHECK#

29

30

31

32

33

34
35

36

37

38

39

40
41
42

43
44

45
46
47
48
49

50
51
52
53

54
55
56
57
58

59
60
61
62

63
64

65
66

14724

14725

14726

14727

14728

14729

14730

902

903

904

905

906

907

908

909

910

911

912

Description
Employee Screening Reports
Sherwin Williams CO
Nicollet County Auditor-Tr
Usuable Life
Security Benefits

Security Benefits

Rice Companies {(Cabinets,
Waste Management

Xcel Energy (43,550)
Centerpoint Energy (532)

Consolidated

City Of North Mankato
City Of North Mankato (129

Bruce ARhlschlager

Robert J Dekruif

Bruce Ahlschlager

Robert J Dekruif

Mn Dept Of Revenue

Eftps

Current Period: 9/18
Tran Date: 9/18

Account#

419400

442000

213700

441045

211705

211705
441045

140017

439100

432000

433000

419000
419300
443090

439000
431000

441000
211701
211702
211703
211705

441000
211701
211702
211703

211705
441000
211701
211702
211703

211703
211701
211702
441000

211703
211701

211702
441045

Debits
100.00
179.44
100.00
104.83
200.00

192.68
224.80

140,777.03
442.20
4,902.35
364.61
68.90
260.60

1,353.42

877.73
810.15

1,605.60

1,125.00

1,605.60

1,125.00
159.72
299.68

417.78
417.78

Page

2]

10/12/18

Credits

121.
122.

61.
196.

27.
86.
17.

196.

121.
122.
61.

17.
.92
86.

27

92
83
92
34

92
06
94
34
92
83
92
94

06

]

1

1

1

]




Id: 7584 North Mankato Housing Authority

J#: 1 CURRENT PD. CHECKS #1
Seq# CHECK# DATE Description
67 900 Ach Fees
68 0 SEP18 Cash Disbursements
Proocf: .00

Current Period:

9/18

Tran Date: 9/18
Account# Debits
419400 14.42
111101

2359988600 230,574.43

*

Page 3
10/12/18

Credits

i

227,190.57

230,574.43-*




Id: 7584 North Mankato Housing Authority Current Period: 9/18 Page 4

J#: 7 CURRENT PD. JOURNAL Tran Date: 9/18 10/12/18

Seag# SKIP DATE Description Account# Tran Amount

1 1907 To Record Sept 2018 Rental 112200 21,551.00
2 ‘ To Record Sept 2018 Rental 311000 19,274.00~

3 To Record Sept 2018 Rental 369000 2,277.00~

| 4 To Record Sept 2018 Rental 211400 400.00
| 5 To Record Sept 2018 Rental 211499 31.33
| 6 To Record Sept 2018 Rental 112200 431.33~
| 7 1908 To Write Off Insurance 451000 59.50
8 451001 1,334.25

9 451002 370.42

10 451003 176.17

11 121100 1,940.34~

** Totals ** 325240500%* .00




Id: 7584 North Mankato Housing Authority Current Period: 9/18 Page 5

J#: 11 AUTO ENTRIES JOURNAL Tran Date: 9/18 10/12/18

Seq# SKIP DATE Descriptioh Account# Tran Amount
1 Current Year Pilot : 452000 587.44
2 ’ 213701 587.44~

*% Totals ** 66570100%* .00




Id: 7584 North Mankato Housing Authority Current Period: 9/18 Page 6

J#: 30 Bank Entries Tran Date: 9/18 10/12/18
Seq# SKIP DATE Description Account# Tran Amount
1 11 91118 Operating Subsidy 802000 10,557.00~
2 0 91118 Operating Subsidy * 111101 10,557.00
3 12 91118 Rent 112200 18,029.00-
4 Security Deposit 211400 66.67~
5 Caretaker Apt Rent 318000 250.00-
6 0 91118 Caretaker Apt Rent * 111101 18,345.67
7 13 91818 Laundry 369000 635.50-
8 0 91818 Laundry * 111101 635.50
9 14 92618 Rent 112200 2,141.00~
i0 Security Deposit 211400 284.66—
11 0 92618 Security Deposit * 111101 2,425.66
12 15 92818 Interest 361000 2.53-
13 0 92818 Interest * 111101 2.53

** Totals ** ' 305370500% .00




Date

08
09
09
09
09

09
09

08

08

09
09
09
09

08

08

08

08

09

08

08

31
30
11
11
18

26
28

31

31

30
30
11
26

31

31

31

31

30

31

31

7584

Index
111101
111101
111101
111101
111101

111101
111101

111700

112200

112200
112200
112200
112200

112517

114500

116200

121100

121100

140002

140003

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
September 30, 2018

Detail General Ledger

Description Current

Cash General Fund
Beginning Balance

J010068 SEP18 Cash Disbursements 227,190.
J300002 Operating Subsidy * 10,557.
J300006 Caretaker Apt Rent * 18,345.
J300008 Laundry * 635.
J300011 Security Deposit * 2,425.
J300013 Interest * 2.

6—-30

Month

57
00
67
50
66
53

Cr
Dr
Dr
Dr
Dr
Dr

Current Total 195,224.

Ending Balance

Petty Cash
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Tenants Accounts Receivable
Beginning Balance

001907 To Record Sept 2018 Renta 21,551.
001907 To Record Sept 2018 Renta 431.
000012 Rent 18,029.
000014 Rent 2,141,

21

00
33
00
00

Cr

Dr
Cr
Cr
Cr

Current Total 949,

Ending Balance

Accounts Receivable Hud - CF 17
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Accrued Interest
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

General Fund Investments
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Prepaid Insurance
Beginning Balance
001908 To Write Off Insurance

67

Dr

1,940.34 Cr

Current Total
Ending Balance

Development Cost
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Development Cost Contra
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

1,940.34 Cr

Page

1

Year To Date

309,662.67 Dr

114,438.

100.
100.

1,768.

2,718

306.
306.

266,303.
266,303.

19,429.

17,489.

1169, 610.
1169, 610.

3499,845.
3499, 845.

46

00
00

67

.34

.05
.05

36
36

10
10

49

15

66
66

86
86

Dr

Dr
Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr
Dr

Dr
Dr

Dr
Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr
Dr

Cr
Cr




Date

08

08

08

08

09

08

08

08
09

09
09

08

08

08

08

09

09
09

31

31

31

31

24

31

31

31
24

24
29

31

31

31

31

30

11
26

7584

Index

140005

140006

140007

140008

140008

140009

140016

140017
140017

140017
140017

140055

211100

211200

211400

211400

211400
211400

North Mankato Housing Authority

615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866

September 30, 2018

Detail General Ledger

Description

Accumulated Depreciation
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Land
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Building
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Dwell
Beginning Balance
014718 Quality Appliance {(Gas Ra

6-30

Current Month

529.00 Dr

Current Total
Ending Balance

Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Admin
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Land Improvements
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Building Improvements

Beginning Balance
014719 Rice Companies (Mechanica
014720 Rickway (#510 Caarpet & V
014730 Rice Companies (Cabinets,

529.00 Dr

57,725.
1,689.
140,777,

10
51
03

Dr
Dr

Dr -

Current Total
Ending Balance

Mod Cost Complete
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Accounts Payable Vendors
Accounts Payables - Capital Asset

Tenants Security Deposits
Beginning Balance
001907 To Record Sept 2018 Renta
000012 Security Deposit ‘
000014 Security Deposit

200,191.

400.
66.
284.

64

00
67
66

Dr

Dx
Cr
Cr

Current Total
Ending Balance

48.

67

Dr

Page

2

Year To Date

2648,488.
2648,488.

195, 668.
195, 668.

1590,070.
1590,070.

53,573.

54,102.

26,591.
26,591.

96,914.
96,914.

1722,148.

1922, 340.

2258,775.
2258,775.

14,204.

14,155.

24
24

66
66

25
25

32

32

93
93

45
45

68

32

20
20

46

79

Cr
Cr

Dr
Dr

Dr
Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr
Dr

Dr
Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr
Dr

Cr

Cr




Date

08

08

09

08
09
09
09
09
09

08
09
09
09
09
09

08
09
09
09
09
09

08
09
09
0%
09

08

08

31

31

30

31
24
24
30
30
30

31
24
24
30
30
30

31
24
24
30
30
30

31
28
28
24
30

31

31

7584

Index

211410

211499

211499

211701
211701
211701
211701
211701
211701

211702
211702
211702
211702
211702
211702

211703
211703
211703
211703
211703
211703

211705
211705
211705
211705
211705

213400

213501

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
September 30, 2018

Detail General Ledger

Description Current
Tenants Pet Deposits
Beginning Balance

Ending Balance

Security Deposit Interest

6-30 Page 3

Month Year To Date

2,400.00 Cx
2,400.00 Cr

Beginning Balance 174.72 Dr
001907 To Record Sept 2018 Renta 31.33 Dr

Current Total 31.33 Dr

Ending Balance 206.05 Dr

Payroll Deduction - FED WH

000907 Bruce Ahlschlager 121.
000908 Robert J Dekruif 27.
000909 Bruce Ahlschlager 121.
000910 Robert J Dekruif 27.
000912 Eftps 298.

92 Cr
92 Cr
92 Cr
92 Cr
68 Dr

Current Total
Ending Balance

Payroll Deduction - Fica/Med

000907 Bruce Ahlschlager ‘ 122,
000908 Robert J Dekruif 86.
000909 Bruce Ahlschlager 122
000910 Robert J Dekruif 86
000912 Eftps 417.

83 Cr
06 Cr

.83 Cr
.06 Cr

78 Dr

Current Total
Ending Balance

Payroll Deduction State W/H

000907 Bruce Ahlschlager 61.
000908 Robert J Dekruif 17.
000909 Bruce Ahlschlager 61.
000910 Robert J Dekruif 17.
000911 Mn Dept Of Revenue 159.

92 Cr
94 Cr
92 Cr
84 Cr
72 Dr

Current Total
Ending Balance

Payroll Deduction Pension

014728 Security Benefits 200.
014729 Security Benefits 192.
000907 Bruce Ahlschlager 196.
000909 Bruce Ahlschlager 196

00 Dxr
68 Dr
34 Cr

.34 Cr

Current Total
Ending Balance

Accrued Utilities
Accrued Absences - Current

Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

3,371.76 Cr
3,371.76 Cr




North Mankato Housing Authority

615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866

September 30, 2018

7584 Detail General Ledger 6~-30 Page 4

Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date
08 31 213502 Accrued Absences - Non-current

Beginning Balance 3,945.76 Cr

Ending Balance 3,945.76 Cr
08 31 213700 Payment in Lieu of Taxes

Beginning Balance 6,963.78 Cr
09 24 213700 014726 Nicollet County Auditor-T 100.00 Dx

Current Total 100.00 Dr

Ending Balance 6,863.78 Cr
08 31 213701 Pilot Current Year

Beginning Balance . 1,549.17 Cr
09 30 213701 J110002 Current Year Pilot 587.44 Cx

Current Total 587.44 Cr

Ending Balance 2,136.61 Cr
08 31 224000 Prepaid Rent
08 31 280200 Investments in Capital Assets

Beginning Balance 962,901.09 Cr

Ending Balance 962,901.08 Cr
08 31 280600 Unrestricted Net Assets

Beginning Balance 582,291.61 Cr

Ending Balance 582,2%81.61 Cr
08 31 311000 Dwelling Rental

Beginning Balance 38,229.00 Cr
09 30 311000 001907 To Record Sept 2018 Renta 19,274.00 Cx

Current Total 19,274.00 Cr

Ending Balance 57,503.00 Cr
08 31 312000 Excess Utilities

Beginning Balance 2,910.00 Cr

Ending Balance 2,910.00 Cr
08 31 319000 Nondwelling Rental

Beginning Balance 500.00 Cr
09 11 318000 000012 Caretaker Apt Rent 250.00 Cr

Current Total 250.00 Cr

Ending Balance 750.00 Cr
08 31 361000 Investment Interest

Beginning Balance 6.27 Cr
09 28 361000 000015 Interest 2.53 Cr

Current Total 2.53 Cr

Ending Balance 8.80 Cr
08 31 369000 Other Tenant Income

Beginning Balance 4,195.74 Cr




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
September 30, 2018

7584 Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 5

Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date

09 30 3639000 001907 To Record Sept 2018 Renta 2,277.00 Cr

09 18 369000 000013 Laundry 635.50 Cr
Current Total 2,912.50 Cr

Ending Balance 7,108.24 Cr

08 31 369500 Other Income - Non recurring
Beginning Balance - 460.95 Cr
Ending Balance 460.95 Cr
08 31 413000 Legal Expense
08 31 414000 Training

08 31 415000 Travel

09 24 415000 014721 Susan Jones 27.00 Dr
Current Total 27.00 Dr
Ending Balance 27.00 Dr

08 31 417000 Accounting Fees

Beginning Balance 190.00 Dr
09 24 417000 014702 C Naber & Associates 670.00 Dr

Current Total 670.00 Dr

Ending Balance 860.00 Dr

08 31 417100 Audit Expense

08 31 4159000 Office Expenses

Beginning Balance 155.32 Dr
09 24 419000 014716 Nan Mckay & Associates In -~ 349.00 Dr ‘
09 24 419000 000905 Consolidated 68.90 Dr

Current Total ] 417.90 Dr

Ending Balance 573.22 Dr

08 31 419200 Advertising

08 31 419300 Telephone

Beginning Balance 1,138.12 Dbr
09 24 419300 014699 Robert J Dekruif 40.00 Dr
09 24 419300 014715 Mas Communications 105.07 Dr
09 24 419300 000905 Consolidated 260.60 Dr

Current Total 405.67 Dr

Ending Balance _ 1,544.79 Dr

08 31 419400 Sundry-Administrative

Beginning Balance 433.84 Dr
09 24 419400 014706 Kato Moving & Storage CO 110.00 Dr
09 24 419400 014724 Employee Screening Report 100.00 Dr
09 28 419400 000900 Ach Fees ' 14.42 Dr

Current Total 224.42 Dr

Ending Balance 658.26 Dr




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
September 30, 2018

7584 Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 6

Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date

08 31 419500 Outside Management

Beginning Balance 10,000.00 Dr
09 24 419500 014722 Smr Management 5,000.00 Dr

Current Total 5,000.00 Dr

Ending Balance 15,000.00 Dr

08 31 422000 Recreation, Publication & Other

09 24 422000 014700 Petty Cash 109.05 Dr
09 24 422000 014705 The Free Press 329.99 br
Current Total 439.04 Dr
Ending Balance 439.04 Dr

08 31 423000 Tenant Contract Costs

08 31 431000 Water

Beginning Balance 1,644.00 Dr
09 24 431000 000906 City Of North Mankato (12 810.15 Dr

Current Total 810.15 Dr

Ending Balance 2,454.15 Dr

08 31 432000 Electricity

Beginning Balance 4,983.91 Dr
09 24 432000 000903 Xcel Energy (43,550) 4,902.35 Dr

Current Total 4,902.35 Dr

Ending Balance 9,886.26 Dr

08 31 433000 Gas

Beginning Balance 856.52 Dr
09 24 433000 000904 Centerpoint Energy (532) 364.61 Dr

Current Total 364.61 Dr

Ending Balance 1,221.13 Dxr

08 31 439000 Other Utility Expense

Beginning Balance 1,787.93 Dr
09 24 435000 014710 Mcgowan Water Conditionin ‘ 128.25 Dr
09 24 439000 000906 City Of North Mankato 4 877.73 Dr

Current Total 1,005.98 Dr

Ending Balance 2,793.91 Dr

08 31 439100 Garbage Disposal

Beginning Balance 883.32 Dr
09 24 439100 000902 Waste Management 442.20 Dr

Current Total 442.20 Dr

Ending Balance 1,325.52 Dr

08 31 441000 Maintenance Labor

Beginning Balance 11,725.20 Dr
09 24 441000 000907 Bruce ARhlschlager 1,605.60 Dr
09 24 441000 000908 Robert J Dekruif 1,125.00 Dr

09 30 441000 000909 Bruce ARhlschlager 1,605.60 Dr




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
September 30, 2018

7584 Detail General Ledger 6~-30 Page 7

Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date
0% 30 441000 000910 Robert J Dekruif 1,125.00 Dr
Current Total 5,461.20 Dr

Ending Balance 17,186.40 Dr

08 31 441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance
Beginning Balance 2,040.82 Dr

09 24 441045 014698 Bruce Ahlschlager 214.20 Dr
09 24 441045 014727 Usuable Life 104.83 Dr
09 28 441045 014729 Security Benefits 224.80 Dr
09 30 441045 000912 Eftps 417.78 Dx
Current Total 961.61 Dr
Ending Balance 3,002.43 Dr

08 31 441050 Accrued Absences - Maint

08 31 442000 Materials

Beginning Balance 1,226.20 Dr
09 24 442000 014697 Affordable Towing 43.15 Dr
09 24 442000 014701 Robert J Dekruif 118.66 Dr
09 24 442000 014708 Lloyd Lumber CO 218.08 Dr
09 24 442000 014709 Menards - Mankato 655.98 Dr
09 24 442000 014711 Meyer & Sons Tv & Applian 30.95 Dr
09 24 442000 014725 Sherwin Williams CO 179.44 Dx
Current Total 1,246.26 Dr
Ending Balance 2,472.46 Dr

08 31 443000 Contract Costs

Beginning Balance 1,545.86 Dr
09 24 443000 014714 Mkc Inc 828.75 Dr

Current Total 828.75 Dr

Ending Balance 2,374.61 Dr

08 31 443090 Contracts - Cable TV

Beginning Balance 2,706.84 Dr
09 24 443090 000905 Consolidated 1,353.42 Dr

Current Total 1,353.42 Dr

Ending Balance 4,060.26 Dr

08 31 443200 Heating & Cooling

Beginning Balance 190.00 Dr
09 24 443200 014717 Paape Companies Inc 161.75 Dr

Current Total 161.75 Dr

Ending Balance 351.75 Dr

08 31 443300 Snow Removal

08 31 443400 Elevator

Beginning Balance 2,609.66 Dr
09 24 443400 014713 Minnesota Elevator Inc 815.08 Dr

Current Total 815.08 Dr




Date

08

09

08

08

08

09
09

08

08

09

08

08

09

08

09

08

09

31

24

31

31

31

24
24

31

31

24

31

31

30

31

30

31

30

7584

Index

443500

443500

443600

443700

443800

443800
443800

443900

444000

444000

444100

451000

451000

451001

451001

451002

451002

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
September 30, 2018

Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 8
Description Current Month Year To Date
Ending Balance 3,424.74 Dr

Landscape & Grounds

Beginning Balance . 102.00 Dr
014704 Drummers Garden Center 86.28 Dr

Current Total 86.28 Dr

Ending Balance 188.28 Dr

Unit Turnaround

Electrical Contracts

Beginning Balance 399.81 Dr
Ending Balance 399.81 Dr
Plumbing
Beginning Balance 535.00 Dx
014707 Jetter Clean Inc 175.00 Dr
014723 Schwickert's 280.00 Dr
Current Total 455.00 Dr
Ending Balance 990.00 Dr
Extermination
Beginning Balance ) 227.83 Dr
Ending Balance 227.83 Dr
Janitorial
Beginning Balance ) 291.26 Dr
014712 Mrci 291.26 Dr
Current Total 291.26 Dr
Ending Balance 582.52 Dr

Routine contracts

Insurance - Flood & Bond

Beginning Balance 119.00 Dr
001908 To Write Off Insurance 59.50 Dr

Current Total 59.50 Dr

Ending Balance 178.50 Dr

Insurance - Property

Beginning Balance 2,668.50 Dr
001908 To Write Off Insurance 1,334.25 Dr

Current Total 1,334.25 Dr

Ending Balance 4,002.75 Dr

Insurance - Liability

Beginning Balance 740.84 Dr
001908 To Write Off Insurance 370.42 Dr
Current Total 370.42 Dr

Ending Balance 1,111.26 Dr




Date

08
0%

09
09

08

09

08

08

08

08

08

08

09

08

08

08

08

08

08

08

31
24

24
30

31

30

31

31

31

31

31

31

11

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

7584

Index
451003
451003

451003
451003

452000

452000

457000

485000

485100

612000

72140017

802000

802000

802917

941410

941430

941460

961430

961450

961460

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
September 30, 2018

6-30

Detail General Ledger
Description Current Month
Insurance - Work Comp
Beginning Balance
014703 City Of North Mankato 2,114.00 Dr
000901 Void Ck 14680 League Of M 2,114.00 Cr
001908 To Write Off Insurance 176.17 Dr
Current Total 176.17 Dr
Ending Balance
Payments In Lieu Of Taxes
Beginning Balance
J110001 Current Year Pilot 587.44 br
Current Total 587.44 Dr

Ending Balance

Collection Loss
Depreciation - Curreﬁt
Depreciation- CF

Gain/Loss Equipment

Cf 2018 Dwelling Structure
Beginning Balance

Ending Balance

Hud Operating Subsidy

Beginning Balance
000011 Operating Subsidy

10,557.00 Cr

Current Total
Ending Balance

Cf 501-17 Advances

Cf 16 Administration

Cf 16 Fees & Costs

CF16 Dwelling Structure
Cf 17 Fees & Costs

CF 2017 Site Improvement
CF 2017 Dwelling Structure

Line Count: 185

10,557.00 Cr

Page 9

Year To Date

332.07 Dr

508.24 Dr

1,549.17 br

2,136.61 Dr

31,399.46 Dr
31,399.46 Dr

21,318.00 Cr

31,875.00 Cr

.00




000

Zryl yuswAhed Buyo eoiues Bne 143 - 810Z/1€/80
000
062 ysodaq 1sa103u1 Jsnbne d3a 8102/1€/80
80°08Y uswaiey WARYA
80°08Y juswied weusg Aunosg 969710 8102/0£/80
00002 WLy AR KA
00002 swhed wouag Aunoag S69710 8102/0£/80
¥6°LL- PISYYNA XBL SWi0dU] 31elS W ARRA
z6°L2- PISYUNAA XB 1 SWOodU| [B1apad zie
1e9L- PISUYIAN SI1E0IPaIN LLe
GL69 PIRYUIM AHNoeg [e100s L2Le
00°62L’) ouBUBJUIBIA - JOgET] 11524
80°¢66 Juswied 4INYM3A r 14390y 143 8102/0£/80
09612~ juswaey AR YA
0z'¢8- PI2YUHM XB ] Swodu| ajels AR N
G151~ PIBUUIA XB ] SWodu] |e1apad zine
¥622- PIRUYIAN SJedIpay LiLie
9v'6LL- PlRYUIA AIN0SS [B100S - L2ie
zL926'L soueUSUIRI - JogeT] (o}R2"
18728} wawhed Jabe|yosjuy sonig 143 8102/0£/80
oW Junowy deqgnwd ‘peaq yidg/esied  wny joy ajeq

8102/1€/80 01 8102/82/80 ‘w04
BuisnoH o1gnd

1oday Aiobajen Aq j1ejeq 198)s169y Qooyo
:obed Auoyiny juawdojanapay x Buisnoy ojeyue YHoN

0£:60:p1 :8WIlL
810z/52/01L ®3Bd




:obeg

(s0°200°'¢ fejo
vyl wawhed Buyo sopuss bBne 8L0Z/1£/80 143
oneusd Lg/8  B0'EE6 wawhed dINYM3A r 1¥380Y 8102/0€/80 143
oneud Lg/g8  L£Z2E'L wawhed Jobe|yos|yy aong 8102/0€/80 143
06'2 ysodeq yseszjul ysnbne 8102/1€/80 d3d
Bneelor 80°08Y juswhed waueg Aunosg 8102/0£/80 969710
Ju0d JSF  00°002 juswihed euag Awnosg 8102/0£/80 S69Y10

OWAR Junowy daqgpud aaked

8102/1€/80 01 810¢/8¢/80 ‘Wol]
Buisnoy oijqngd

m:_uw_l_ diseg - prm_mmm
fuoyiny juswdojaaapay 3 Buisnoy ojequeiy YMON

9led WNN Jay

av:zovl
8102/9zZ/0L

By
:e3eq




ljoihed og/6 (LG  00°00Z wawAed Wsuag Aunoeg 8102/8¢/60 82.¥10
100910667101  €8'V01 auwifed a7 IqvsN 810¢/¥2/60 121910
XV1 060L°2L0'8L 00°00} juswAed Jaunseal L -1o)pny Ajunod J9Jj0oIN 8102/¥2/60 92ivi0
1INIVd ‘81/02/6'G.€5 vv'6L1 juswAed 0D SWeliiM uimisyg 810¢2/¥2/60 I TAA4N]
NVWIOH/N3
SNOUOL/HIHOHOS 11€/8:021281028 00°00}) juswAed SLH0d3d ONINIIHOS\AIAOTdINT 810¢/¥e/60 [ {AA4%Y
INTY )
A YIMOHS 06 12/8'862€00000SS  00°082 juswihed S HINIMUYOG 810¢/¥2/60 €Civio
334 NVIN GL/L/6:G7L06  00°000°S jswhed ININTOVYNVYIN HINS 810¢2/¥2/60 2zivio
Sdi¥L AYIAVE ONV/AINT  00°LC juswihed SIANOr NVYSNS 8102/¥2/60 LZivl0
ONIJOO
< 0LG#8L/9/6'G1LLLL8+PLLLI8DD 16689 juswAed Kemoryg 8102/¥2/60 0Z.v10
'81/€2/8'2 MVHA  0L'STLLS juswAed ONI ‘'S3INVJINOD 301 810¢/v2/60 61L.¥10
81/0Z/6'€6¥8.'3ONVH 0L 00°62S juswdhed AL ONVYINddVY ALITVYNO 8102/¥2/60 81.i¥10
MNHOM Y3104 '81/01/6:65€260 GL'191 juswAied "ou| ‘sejuedwo adeed 8102/¥2/60 FAYA 430
NOILAIFOSaNS 81/LZ/8'€Y0EET  00°6VE juswhed "ou] ‘sajerossy 3 AeMoueN 810¢/v2/60 9110
3DIAY3S 1d3S11/6:101291008081  L0°G0L JuswAied SNOILVYOINNNINOD SYIN 810¢/¥2/60 SLi¥10
81/1€/8-1/8 '8L/1/6'8-8L0C 61828 swAhed “ONI ‘OMIN 8102/v¢/60 1472400
JDINYAS Ld3S ‘81/£/6:5Z959.L .wo.m 18 juswied ouj ‘J0JeAS|3 EBJOSSUUIN 810¢/v2/60 eLivio
ONINVI1O ONV 8L/1£/8'266929 9¢'16C swhed 109N 8102/¥2/60 [4AYA4%Y]
dns 8i/6z/8:c€8¢l  G6°0€ uswhed AONVYITddY 8 AL SNOS 8 ¥3AIN 8102/v¢/60 L2710
11vYS SOVd G1'81/6/8'92€2.5 ST8C) juswAied ‘ou} ‘BuluolIpuUOD JSJEAN UBMODON 810¢/¥2/60 0LL¥10
v 859
-GEYE-8862-CLEC-LGYL-LE6-L2801 86°GS9 juswAhed ol)ue-spleusiy 8102/¥2/60 604710
8291¥9/8LL1¥9 80'81C uswAed ‘00 Jequuin phor 8L0¢/¥2/60 80.¥10
MNIS LM 90€8L/p/6'2LE8GIN 00°GLL juswAled ou| ues|D JeySr 8102/v2/60 L0.%10
JOVHOLS 8LI# 00041 swied ‘00 IOVAHOLS B ONIANOW OLVM 810¢/¥2/60 904110
61/6 NYHL NOILDIYDSANS 00Lv6  66'62€ juswhed $Sald 93l4 |yl 810¢/v2/60 S0.L¥L0
SHIMOT4'81/02/8'8285.0 8298 juswAed HILNZO NIAHVYD SHINNNAEA 8102/¥2/60 ¥0.¥10
JONVENSNI 40 gl 00°¥LL'e juswied oyexuBy YHON 0 IO 8102/¥2/60 €0.¥10
0896¢€ + L096€ 007049 awhed SOJBI00SSY R JSQEN 'O 8102/¥2/60 20.vL0
MOLOLL 998LL uswhed JINUX3A r LH¥390Y 810¢2/¥¢/60 L0L¥10
SINIQISTH HO4 TvaN 50601 wawhed SINYM3A 1380y used Anad 810¢/v¢/60 004110
AWIZ¥ INOHd Ld3S 000 juswAhed JiINYX3A r 19390 810¢2/¥2/60 mmmﬁo.
aiNIgY SNI Ld3S  0C'vic uswhed 1obe|yosiyy sonig 8102/¥2/60 869%¥10
MOL d3d L071:22/8:102€0L  GL'EP juswihed ONI ‘OLWINVINL O DONIMOL 3718vAY0-4dY 2102/¥2/60 169¥%10
OwIB[y junowy dagpwd aolked ajeq wWnN Oy

8102/0€/60 ‘0L 8102Z/10/60 :wolj
Buisnoy s1gnd

L - Bunsi oiseq - 19)s16ay
:obed : Auoyny juswdojaAspay B Buisnop olexuen YLoN

WpizziglL oWl
810z/€0/01L -33Ed




(vsvov'eze ) jejoL

:obed

jloiked 0g/6  80°C66 uswied JINEXEA r 14390y 8102/0£/60 133

lloihed 0g/6  6520L°L swhed Jlebejyosiyy aonig 8102/0£/60 143

vl swAed sobieyo yueq ydas 8102/82/60 143

O1NY TI0YAVd GL/6  80°€66 awhed AINAXM3A r L9380y 8102Z/72/60 143
TIOYAVd GL/6  65720L°L wawiked Jebejyosiyy sonig 8102/¥2/60 143
HIMIS/HLM 81/22/8-6/L OLNY  88'289'L swhed oesueN YHON J0 AND 8102/%2/60 143
1d3s olny 26289t ewAed SNOILYDINNINNOD Q31VAIrTOSNOD 81L0Z/v2/60 143

SVYO 81/6/8-LL/L OLNY  L9¥IE swhed ABiau3g jutogisiua)d 810zZ/v2/60 143
O1410373 81/9/8-L/L OLNY  SE'Z06'Y wewhed ABraug 10X 8102/¥2/60 143
one VINBS JSNONY 0T Thy uswhed VIN BJOSSUUIN LISYINOS 4O NAA 8102/72/60 143
yymuw y9°L6lL wawihed Aa1)dap uw 2102/01/60 143

s|qefed saxe} L¥6 6Z'€9T'L awhed st 810Z/01/60 143

8l/pz/6's meIp  €0°LLL'OVL swAed ONt ‘S3INVINOD 301 810Z/62/60 0710

eloviioifed 0g/6 8V LLY swAhed Woeuag Ajunoeg 8102/82/60 62710

OWBI Junowy dagnwd asafed ajeg wWINN joyd

fuoyiny yuswidojonapay g Buisnop ojexue yHoN

8102/0€/60 ‘01 8102/10/60 :wol]
Buisnoy slqnd

Buiysi diseq - 19)s1bay

Wwzz9l
810¢2/€0/0}

oW
:a3eq




00°029 uswAed $9JeID0SsY B JageN 'O Z0L¥L0 810Z/%2/60
99'81L1 ) sjeuajep oZriY

99811 wawAed dINYXM3A r LY390Y 10710 8102/¥2/60
G0'601 Jayl0 § ‘suonedligngd ‘uolesIosy 0ezrv

S0'601 swhed HINYM3IQ LY3g0Y/useD Aned 004710 810Z/¥2/60
00°0¥ suoydajal £61¥Y

00°0Y wawhed d4INYY3A £ LY390d 669710 8102/72/60
ozZyiz slyauag soueusjuie|y ST OLYYY

oz yle wawiked Jebejyosiuy sonig 869710 8102/v2/60
sley sieussep 0zZryy

SLey swiked 40 ONIMOL 318VaAH0ddY  L69%10 8102/¥2/60
v6'LL- PISUYIM X1 BWooU| 3jB)g eLLE
Z6'LT PISUYIM XL BWIodU| [BJapad [AYAR YA
TR PISUYNM SiIPBIN AARKA
G.'69- plauYIM Aunosg jeinog AN
00'sZL'L soueUSJUIR - JOQET] OLrpY

80°¢66 wewAhed HiN¥X3aa r 143904 143 8102/v2/60
ve'96l- wawaimey ARk
Z6'1L9- PISUUNM X BWIOdU| 3}RIS gLz
z6'Le- PISUYHAN XL BWODU] [elapa] zLiLe
A A PISUYNM S10IPa bLLLLZ
§5°66 PISUYNA Ajinoag jeoog VAN
09'609'L soueuBUIB - JOGET] OLirbY

65'20L°L wewhed Jebejyos|yy sonig 143 810Z/t2/60
€LL18 asuadx3 saplN U0 06EVY
GL'0i8 ISV oLEPY

89'289'L ewked OJRMUBI UHON 40 AlD 143 8102/2/60
09092 suoydajoL €614V
Zrese’l asuadx3 salILN PUIO 06SHY
06'89 osuadx3 adu0 061V

Z6'289'L swhed a31varosNo9 143 8102/t2/60
19'¥9€ se9 0gEPY

19y9e uswhed ABieuz Juiogiea) 143 810Z/ve/e0
GE'206'Y Ayouyosig 0ZEPY

GE'208'y juswied Abiauz jeox 133 8102/v2/60
9L Ly [eroway abeqlen 16EYY

0Z'Thy wewAed VIN BIOSSUUII UISLINOS 4O N 143 8102/v2/60
Y9161 PISUUHAA XBL BWodU| S1BlS £2412

y9'L61 wowAed a1 ydep uw 143 8102/01/60
62'€9Z'4 PISUYIM XL BLodu]| |esapad zile

62'€9Z°L swhed sui 143 8102/01/60

oWl junowy dagpuid l1ejeq yidgreahed  winp Joy ajeq

8102/0£/60 01 8102/10/60 :woid
BuisnoH oiqnd
Hoday Aiobaje) Aq |1ejaq 1938169y %08YD opizzioL owil

Kuoyiny yuawdojoaapay @ Buisnoy ojexuep YHON

8102/€0/01

:a1eq




00°000'S s294 Juawabeuey SeivY

00°000'S juswAhed INIWIOVYNYIN HINS [£AA4 %] 8102/¥2/60
00°/.¢2 sosuadxa IELANN 0GLbY
0022 ) swhed SANOr NVSNS 12710 8102/¥2/60
16°689'} awidinb3 o Juswaoe|dey oStV ‘
156891 JuswAhed Remory 0ZLv10 8102/2/60
01'622'LS sjuswanoidw) Bulpiing 12°00%L
0L'622'2S swhed ONI ‘SFINVdINOD 301 61710 8102/¥2/60
00625 swidinb3 Jo Juswaoe|day 0svrY
00625 juswAhed AL ® 3ONVINddY ALITVND 8LLVLO 8102/v2/60
G191 sjoeuog Buioo) g Bueay Zevvy
Gl 191 swAed "ou| ‘sejuedwog adeed L1I¥10 8102/¥2/60
00°6%€ Buisipenpy 384
00'6¥¢ uswAhed "2u| ‘sajefo0ssy g AeMoueN 9LLp1L0 8102/¥2/60
10501 suoydsjat £6LPY
10501 swhed SNOLLYDINNNINOD SYI GLLVLO 8102/¥2/60
61828 S1S00) JOBIIUOD SNOSUE(|20SIA oSy
61828 jusked "ONI ‘OMIN YLLYLO 2102/¥2/60
80618 aouBUSIUIE JoleAs|] yevyY
80618 swAhed ou| ‘10)eA3|3 BjoSaULIN €LLYLO 8102/¥2/60
9Z'162 sjoeijuo) jeuojuer oviruv
9Z'L62 uswied 10YIN ZLLYL0 8102/¥2/60
66°0¢ . sjeudje ozrvy
$6°0¢ Juswhed JONVITddY 8 AL SNOS 2 ¥IAIN LLLPLO 8102/¥Z/60
GZ'8ZL aouBURJUIEN dUIINOY R2%4
Gz'ezlL juswihed "ou] ‘Buluolpuoy IBJRAN UBMODIN 0LLY10 8102/¥2/60
86'659 sieusiep ozrry
86'669 juswAed oesueN-spreudiy 60.¥10 810Z/¥2/60
80812 sjeuajepy ozryv
80°81T wawhed "0 JaquinT phoy 80.LYL0 8102/¥2/60
00'GLL syoesuo) Buiquinid SEVPY
00°GL1 juswiied "ouf ues| Jeyaf 20L¥10 8102/¥2/60
000k} sjeuaepy 0zZvyv
00041 uawied ‘00 FOVHOLS 2 ONIAOW OLWM 904¥10 8102/¥2/60
66'6Z¢ Jayi0 % ‘suopedlignd ‘uonesioay 0zzvvY
66'62¢ swihed $said 9214 8yl G0.¥10 8102/¥2/60
8C°08 sjoeijuoD mvcso._mu\m:_amow_ucmu_ 1% 4474
8298 juswifed HIALINIO NIAHVYD SHINNNEA 010 810Z/2/60
00¥LL'Z siopn “Ayiiger ‘“Apedoud - soueinsu| 0LV
00¥LL'Z juswAhed olejUBIA UHON j0 AND €04¥10 810Z/¥2/60
00029 s934 Bujunoddy 0LLYY
OWIB|\ Junowy deqpud [rejoq nidg/eohked winn joy ajeq

810Z/0€/60 -OL 810¢/10/60 -woid
BuisnoH a1 qnd
Joday Aiobajen Aq jiejaq 193s169y Yoayo
rabed fuoyiny Jusawdojorapay g Buisnoy ojexuep YHON

gp:zz:9L BWIL
8102/£0/0) -93Bd




¥6° L1 PIBUYIM XE SWi0odu| alelg £L11e

z6'L2- PISUYHM X SWodu] [eiapad rA AN YA
Leol- v PIBYUIM 3IBIPON L2Le
G169 plauyIM Ainoag [erog AR A
o0o'seL'L soueuUSjUle - J0geT] (/15244

80°€66 ewiked JiNYM3A r 1y3goy 143 8102/0€/60
yE 061~ awemey §/Liz
26'L9 PISYYIAA XE | 3W0odUY| 8le1g gLz
Z26°Leh- PIBUYUAA XB | SLUODU] [BJapa] [AVAR Y4
8T°€C- PISUYUAA 8JBIpay |SWAR Y4
$5'66- plaUWIM Anoag [eoos 1Lz
09'609'1 souBUBJUIE - J0GET oLvbY

65°Z0L°L uswAed Jabejyosiyy aonig 143 8102/0¢/60
£0°2LL'0v) sjuawenoidw Buipling L2°00PL

€0°22L'00) alked ONI ‘STINVAWOD 3014 0€L¥710 8102/62/60
8y Ly wawainey ANk

YLy juswAed Jeueg Ajunoag 62L¥10 8102/8¢/60
00002 Juswaley gLz

007002 juswihed Weuag Aunosg 8Z.¥10 8102/82/60

00°0

Aaq) awhed sabieyo yueq des 143 8102/82/60
£8'%01 siyeusg soueuRUEN S OLYPY

€8°'v0L wauwhed 947 |lavysn L2.¥10 8102/¥2/60
007001 saxe] jo nar ut sjuswhed [s74%1 47

00001 awked Jainseal]-104pny Aunod 1e|j0dIN 9z710 8102/%2/60
vr6LL sjeusieN 0zrryY

124 74" JuawAed ‘0D SWEIIAM umisyg GZly10 8102/¥2/60
00°004 asuadx3g ulwpY JBYI0 v6LYY

00°001 juswAed S1H0dIE ONINIIFHOS\IIAOTdING vZlyL0 810¢/v2/60
00°08¢ SJoBNUCD wvc:oho\m:_amomvcmn_ [*i1% 444

00°082 juswAhed S HIMNOMYDS €TLYL0 8102/¥2/60

oW uUnowy dagpud ltejaq yidgjoohed wnN joy ajeq

' 8102/0£/60 01 8102/10/60 :woid
Buisno} oiqnd
uoday Aiobsjen Aq |1ejaq 1935169y Yo8yD
:obey fuoyiny juswdo|aaspay @ Buisnoy ojexuep YHON

op:Zz:9L BWNL
8102/€0/01 -31€d




:abed

fuoyiny juswdoljanapay @ BuisnoH ojejue YHON

OlNV/ IDVYSN8L/9/6-22/8  LL'€8Z'L JuswAhed o}e)uBl\ YHON j0 AuD 8102/52/01 143
TIOHAVd GL/0L  80°€66 juswAked dINYX3a r 1¥3890d 8102/5Z/0L 143
lloiked GL/0L  8¥'ZIZ'L juswiked Jabejyos|yy sonig 8102/52/01 143
umuw  ZL65l juswAhed anuaAai Jo 1dap uw 8102/S0/01 143
d|qehed saxe} Ly HZ'GEL'L JuswAhed S| 8102/50/01 143
AVdIUd'SL/LL'9/.G  Ob'ZEY juswAhed OYdNMY1 8102/52/01 09.¥10
34118L/L/LLIDLOS6LYLOL  €8'70L juswAhed ) a7 919vsn 8102/52/01 6S.¥10
100/1d3S STTN 0042 swhed SANOr NVYSNS 8102/52/01 85/v10
NOYNA/1IO0A0£/6'02128L026  00°G9 juawAed S1H¥0d3Y ONINIFYOS\IIAOTdNT 8102/52/01 1G.%10
0€/6'021281026 00'G9 swhed S140d3d ONINIIHOS\IIAOTdNT 8102/52/0) 95.v10
334 NVIN L/0L'6¥206 00°000'S juswAhed AININIDOVYNVYIN HINS 8102/52/01 GG/¥10
13d4VvD 106'6/6'70LL1890 0290} uswhed Kemiory 8102/52/01 ¥S.¥10
MHOM VHINYD ‘0L/LLLLO8L  00°GL9 juswAhed SINILSAS ALIMND3AS AT3IHS 810z/5z/0L £G/¥10
S3I1ddNS NV310:1/01:20Z10}  28Cle swied Auedwo) Jaded Jayjead pay 8102/52/01 ZSL¥10
1SNrav aliNnH :12/6:9€0900 00°S6 juswAhed saoinag ABlsug adeed 8102/52/01 1S.¥10
6L/LL-81L/L/LLS3NA ‘L/LLI6EZS  00°G9L juswAhed VavHd 8102/52/01L 0S.¥10
HSVOALL3d NO g1Ng/SA3LLYE  LL'¥6 juswAhed use9 Anad 810zZ/52/01 6¥.¥10
ININISUNGNIZY INOHd LOO  00°0¥ juswAhed dINYX3a r 1¥380d 8102/52/0L 8v.¥10
d0O0Qd HSYYL1'9L/01:,ZLES  00'8Z) juswAhed ~ ouj ‘olR3jUBIN JO 0 100Q PESYISNO 810z/52/01 Lyl¥10
MHOM 101 28°0Z)L'9LL juswAhed ONIddO1MOV1d NISTIIN 810z/52/0) 9v.y10
3OINY3S Ld3S '6-8L02  0G'2EL') swAhed "ONI “OMIN 810z/S2/0L S¥.y10
IDINYIS Ld3S 10£/6:285629 06'85C awhed . 109N 810z/52/01 Yadhdhe
€£8€1/E96EL 047192 juswAhed JONVITddY 3 AL SNOS 8 ¥IAIN 810z/52/0L €r/¥10
JDINY3S ONV ‘00800M 5282l JuawAhed . "ou] ‘Buiuolpuo Jse M UEMODON 8102/52/0L Zvlylo
IDINYISLE/OL-L/0LILOLLOLO0BOS) 8Z'GLE swAhed SNOILYOINNININOD SYN 810z/52/01 Lr/¥10
I0IAY3S LOO '81L/L/0LZ869L 80'GL8 swhed U] ‘10jeAs|3 BJOSAUUIN 8102/52/01 0¥.L¥10
90€91/8GE¥)  0E'EEL - uswAhed oyeMue|N-SpJeusy 8102/52/01 6ELY10
SNI OM'81L/L/LL:092L000%  00°LSL uswAhed IsniL edoueinsu| sald NI o anbean 8102/52/01 8EL¥L0
SY00A '81/52/6'825¥¥9  GZ'9€T swAhed "0Q JaquunT pAof 810z/52/0} LEL¥10
NIVHQ ¥05/€05:81/2/6'L578SIN 00" 0L swAhed "ou| ues|Q Jayar 810z/52/01 9€/¥10
SY3LINd 8L/21/6:G269209 GLELL swhed £591# ou| ‘sesudisjuz uosnbiag 8102/52/01 SELVL0
N3 HLNOW 1d3S ‘0£/6'66.6€ 00706 awhed S8jelo0ssy B JogeN O 8102/52/01 ¥€L7LO
NOHd 1001d3S/dNS/AAVYL/SNI LOO LT Lyy awhed J1aBejyos|yy sonig 8102/52/01 €710
Z 3SVHd LSNOD'8L/S/0L:Sy  90°01L5'6 awAhed SYIIANIONT ® SLOTLIHOEY NOLNNHE 810z/52/01L ZELYLO
SNYVIM NNAT:Z/8'L0ZE0L  GL'EY uswhed ONI 'OLWINVIN 40 ONIMOL F18va044V 8102/52/01L LELYLO
OWB\ Junowy daqgpuwd aaked 9je@ wnp joy

ﬂ @ Q 8102/5¢2/01 ‘01 8102/L0/0} w0l

_ ﬁ BuisnoH 211gnd

Bunsi oiseg - 19)sibay 8Z:wpiLL  owill

8L0z/52/0L  -33ed




:abed

(ge'zoL'eyL ) ljejor
OLNV/ADINE3S €1/6-2/8  26'289'1 juswhed SNOILVIINNINWOD G3LYAITOSNOD 8102/52/0) 143
OlNV/AJIAY3S 1d3S  €eevy JuswAhed VI BJOSSUUII UIBYINOS JO M 2102/52/01 143
OLNV/3OVSN 81/5/6-9/8 6L ¥8E'Y ewied AB1auzg BoY 8102/52/01 143
OLNV/A9VSN 81/2-0L-6/6 V€ LEE wowAhed ABiau3z yuodseius) 8102/52/01 143
oW Junowy dogpwd aaked 9jeq wWnp joy

8102/52/01 ‘01 810¢2/L0/0) ‘wol4
BuisnoH 211gnd

Bunsi oiseg - 19)sibay
Auoyiny Juswdolaaapay @ BuisnoH oeuep YHON

8Z:ppiLL Wil
810Z/5¢2/01 93ed




:abey

GLeLl Juswiked £G91# ou| ‘sasiidisjug uosnbiag SELVLO 8102/52/01
00°061 sa94 Bununoosoy AR A
00061 awhed $9)e00ssY B JOgEN O PELYLO 8102/5Z/01
0zZyLe sjjouag aoueusjulei SPOLYPY
08¢l sjeualely 0Z¥rY
00°08 auoyds|a) £6LPV
L2 eet sosuadxa |shel} 0GLYY
(XN 24 uewihed Jebejyos|yy sonig €EIrL0 8102/52/01
90°016'6 syuswanosdwi Bulpling L2 00¥1 .
900156 ewihed *®? SLOFLIHOYY NOLNNYG ZeL¥10 8102/5Z/01
. sley sjeusie 0zZrrY
Gley juswAhed 40 ONIMOL F1avad04dY LE/710 8102/6Z/01
09092 suoydae ] £6LYY
Zr'ese’l asuadx3g selilN Joyi0 06EPY
0689 asuadx3 920 0619V
26'289'L juawhed J31varosNoo 143 8102/5Z/0L
£CEYy Jeroway ebeqies L6EPY
£eEhy uswAhed VIN EJOSSUUIA UIBYINOS JO AIM 143 8102/52/0L
000
6L ¥8c'y uswAhed ABiauz joox 143 8102/52/01
A WA se9 0sEPY
WA juswAhed ABiauz julodisua) 143 8102/62/0L
1LY asuadx3 sainN JBY0 0BEPY
€L1L9 Jarepm 0LebY
LiegeL wawked olejUB YHON Jo AUD 143 8102/5Z/0L
¥6'LL- PIRYUIM Xe [ SWodU| S)e)S L1z
z6'L2 PI2YUNM XE ] SWOdU| [BISpa] ZLe
Le9l- PIBYYUM BIeDIpay L2bLe
G169 PIRYUNM Ainoeg [e100g Lz
006211 soueusjulely - JoqeT (1]82447
80°¢66 wawihed 4INYM3A r 19390y 143 8102/52/01
16°602- : uswaiey WARKA
9522~ PISYUNAA XL SWOdU| 3jelS AR
001~ PISYYNAA XB | SIODU| [BISPa YA AR Y4
19°62- PIBYYNAA 21B2(pajy AR A
05601~ PIRYUIM Alnoeg feivos AR YA
91°99.'L souBUSlUlE - JogeT] OL¥PY
T AR A JuswAhed Jebelyosiyy aonig 143 8102/52/01
21651 PISUYI XEL 3WOdU| 8lelS IWARYA ,
ZL'851 uswAied anuaaal jo Jdep uw 143 810Z/50/01
¥Z'sELL PIRUYI X1 SW0DU] [BIBPO rAVARRS
¥Z'SEL'L swhed sl 143 8102/50/01
oWl Junowy degpwd ejaqg ydgreshed wny joy aleq

8102/sZ/01 ‘01 8102/10/0}) ‘woi4
Buisnoy aljgnd

uodoay Aiobajen Aq jiejoq 193sibay
fuoyny juswdolanspay @ Buisnoy olesjuepy YHoN

399YyD

€CppiLL Bl
810zZ/s2/01L -93Bg




00°000'S s934 Juswabeueyy S6LYY

00°000'G swhed ANINIOVNYIN NS §5.¥10 8102/52/01
0%'290'L aundinb3 jo wawaoe|day 0SvhY

0¥'L90'L JuswAed Aemyory $G.910 8102/5Z/0L
00629 adueUS|UB BURNOY (R 47444

00629 juswhed SWILSAS ALIMNDIS dTIHS €G.¥10 8102/52/01
187212 sleLiojey Wrd2a)

187212 swhed Auedwoy saded Jayrea pay Z5.710 £102/5Z/01
0066 spenuo) Bujoo) p Buesy AN 44"

00°66 uswied seoInag ABraug edeed 1G2¥10 8102Z/52/04
00691 asuadx3g “uilpY J8YI0 6LYY

00691 swAed , VavHd 05.¥10 8102/52/01
LL'v6 sjelsjepy 0Zviv

LL¥6 JuawAhed yse) Apad 6v.v10 810z/5z/0L
00°0¥ auoydaja €617V

000V swhed JINEXM3A r LY380Y 8¥.i¥10 8102/52/0L
00'8ZL B0oUBUBJUIBIN BUINOY Lrrby

00821 wawhed ou| ‘olRMUBY JO "0D 100 PEAYIBAD L¥ivL0 8102/5Z/0L
18024911 syuswanoidwy Buipiing 12°00v1

18°0Z1'911 swhed ONIddOLMOVIE NISTIIN St/¥10 8102/5Z/01
062811 $1S00 JOBNUOD SNOBUR|[SISIN oYY

05281°1 juswhed “ONI ‘O Sv.¥1L0 8102/5Z/0L
06852 sjoeuo) [euojuer ovirbyY

06'852 yawled 10U Yri¥L0 8102/52Z/01
02192 sjeusjep 0ZvbY

04192 swAhed JONVITddY 8 AL SNOS 3 ¥3A3NW Eri¥L0 8102/52/01
62821 9oUBURJUIBI BUiNOY Ly

szezl juawhed “ouf ‘BuILORIPUOD JSJBA UBMODIN [A2A4N0] 8102/6Z/01
8z'Gie auoydaja |, £6LYY

82612 juswiked SNOLLYOINNNINOD SYIN \wiy10 8102/52/01
80618 SOUBUBJUIBI JOJRASIT PEVYY

80618 swied ouj ‘JojeAS|3 BJOSBUUIN OvLyL0 8102Z/5Z/01
0gest sjeusje 0zZrvv

oceet juswihed Ooexue\-spieuSy 6€4V10 8102/52/01
00261 Miop ‘Anjiqer ‘Apsdoud - soueinsuj 0LSPY

00251 wewied jsnu| @oueinsu| SBRD NIN 4O enbeen 8€/¥10 8102/52Z/01
6z9¢Z sjeusiepy 0zrvy

Gz'952 Juswhed ‘09 JaquinT pAol] 182¥10 8102/6Z/01
00°0¥1 spenuo) Buiquinid 8CHYY

000V - wawhed "ouf Ues|) JeRep 9€.¥10 8102/52/01
GLELL s|euaepy 0Zvhy

OWR Junowy dagnuwd rejaq jijdgreafeq wnp 19y ajeq

8102/52/0) 01 8102/10/0} ‘w04
Buisnoy olgnd

Joday Auobajen Aq [1ejaq 193s1bay yooynH
:abed Auoyiny Juswdojsnapay g BuisnoH ojexyuep YLUON

ceippiiL  dull
8102Z/52/01 -S¥Bd




oveey sjoenuoy spunocicy/Buidesspuen SEVPY

ov'zey juswAed OddNMYT 09.v10 '810z/52/01
€8'v01 Sjijsuag aoueusuEN Sy olLvrY

€8'¥01L uswhed a7 |Iqvsn 6S/.¥10 8102/52/01
00'¥Z sasuadxa jorel L 0SLbY

00'vC swled ‘ SANOIr NVYSNS 8G.v10 810¢/SZ/0L
00°69 asuadxy "uipy JBYIo 1134

0069 juswied S1HOdIY ONINIIFHOS\IIAOTING 1S.¥10 8102/52/01
000

00'69 awAhed S1H0Od3Y ONINIFHOS\IIAOTdINT 9G.¥10 8102/52/01
dagpwd jtelag Hids/ashed  wny joy sjeg

OWdy junowy

8102/52/01 ‘0L 810¢2/10/0} :woi4
BuisnoH o1qnd

uoday Aiobaje) Aq |1e39Q 193s1b9y Yo9Yy9H
€ :abed fuoyiny Juswdojoaapay p Buisnoy oleyuey YLON

€Syl duwil
810Z/5Z/01 :°3EQ




Yz

0.
A
€
O":l

S

’

-' AIA Document G701" - 2017

Change Order

PROJECT: (Name and address) CONTRACT INFORMATION: CHANGE ORDER INFORMATION:
Koppen Gardens - Phase Il Improvements ~ Contract For: General Construction Change Order Number: 003

615 Nicollet Avenue Date: May 4, 2018 Date: October 8, 2018

North Mankato, MN 56003 '

OWNER: (Name and address) ARCHITECT: (Name and address)  CONTRACTOR: (Name and address)
North Mankato Housing and Brunton Architects, Ltd. Gosewisch Construction, Inc./ Rice
Redevelopment Authority ' Companies

615 Nicollet Avenue 225 Belgrade Avenue 901 Summit Avenue

North Mankato, MN 56003 North Mankato, MN 56003 Mankato, MN 56001

THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS:

(Insert a detailed description of the change and, if applicable, atiach or reference specific exhibits. Also include agreed upon adjustments
attributable to executed Construction Change Directives.)

Per Change Request #7

1. Change cabinet layout to a single open cabinet in lieu of dishwasher

2. Add acoustical to room (G16) to match room (G17)

3. Add acoustical to room (G20)

Per Change Request #8

1. Change door hardware in doors G35A & G34A from push/pull plates to latchable with electronic strikes
2. Add electrical fixtures in the 8th floor

3. Move the kitchen island approximately 14" west

Date of project Substantial Completion shall be adjusted to October 11, 2018. Date of Completioh for Change Request #7 item 1 and Change
Request #8 items 1 and 2 shall be November 2, 2018.

-The project Substantial Completion walkthrough will be held on October 11, 2018. If the Architect determines the project to not be

Substantially Complete at that time, with the exception of Change Request #7 item 1 and Change Request #8 items 1 and 2, liquidated
damages will be enforced for all days after October 8, 2018.

350,340.00

The original Contract Sum was $

The net change by previously authorized Change Orders $ 19,545.18
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was $ 369,885.18
The Contract Sum will be increased by this Change Order in the amount of $ 8,075.14
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be $ 377,960.32.

The Contract Time will be increased by Five (5) days.
The new date of Substantial Completion will be October 11, 2018

NOTE: This Change Order does not include adjustments to the Contract Sum or Guaranteed Maximum Price, or the Contract
Time, that have been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost and time have been agreed upon by both the
Owner and Contractor, in which case a Change Order is executed to supersede the Construction Change Directive.

AlA Document G701™ - 2017. Copyright © 1979, 1987, 2000 , 2001 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This

AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AlA® Document, or 1
any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This

document was produced by AIA software at 11:09:39 on 10/08/2018 under Order No. 5134120788 which expires on 04/28/2019, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3B9ADA2A)



$

e IA Document G701" — 2001

Change Order

PROJECT (Name and address): CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 004 - REV "~ OWNER: []
Koppen Gardens - Parking Lot DATE: September 14, 2018 .
Expansion, Corrections and Seal Coating ARCHITECT: D
615 Nicollet Avenue CONTRACTOR: []
North Mankato, MN. IELD: D
TO CONTRACTOR (Name and address): ~ ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NUMBER: 16365-2 FIELD:
Nielsen Blacktopping, Inc. CONTRACT DATE: March 27, 2018 OTHER: [
305 Industrial St. E. CONTRACT FOR: Parking Lot Improvements

Kasota, MN 56050

THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS:

(Include, where applicable, any undisputed amount attributable to previously executed Construction Change Directives)
Revisions to Contract Documents per attached Change Order #4 DEDUCT.

The original Contract Sum was $ 121,266.50
The net change by previously authorized Change Orders $ 3,970.00
The Contract Sum ptior to this Change Order was $ 125,236.50
The Contract Sum will be decreased by this Change Order in the amount of $ 3,004.00
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be $ 122,232.50

The Contract Time will be unchanged by Zero (0) days.
The date of Substantial Complstion as of the date of this Change Order therefore is September 14, 2018.

NOTE: This Change Order does not include changes in the Contract Sum, Contract Time or Guaranteed Maximum Price which have been

authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost and time have been agreed upon by both the Owner and Contractor, in which
case a Change Order is executed to supersede the Construction Change Directive.

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER.

Brunton Architects and Engineers Nielsen Blacktopping, Inc. North Mankato Housing and
Redevelopment Authority

ARCHITECT (Firm name) CONTRACTOR (Firm name) OWNER (Firm name)

225 Belgrade Avenue, North Mankato, 305 Industrial St. E., Kasota, MN 56050 615 Nicollet Avenue, North Mankato, MN
MN 56003 56003
én;/s; 2 J ADDRESS ADDRESS

BY (Sigiature) BY (Signature) BY (Signature)

Ted R. Clavel, P.E. Trent Nielsen Joleen Pfau

(Typed name) . (Typed name) (Typed name)

AN &
DATE DATE DATE

AlA Document G701™ — 2001. Copyright © 1979, 1987, 2000 and 2001 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA®
Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any

portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law, This document
was produced by AlA software at 15:57:59 on 10/19/2018 under Order No. 51341 20788 which expires on 04/28/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BO9ADAZ2E)




